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Financial highlighs

1992 1991
(restated)

Turnover (£000) 47,260 41,002

Profit hefore tax (£000) 13,271 10,960
Earnings per share 18.11p  20.66p
Dividends per share 13.25p 13.25p

Since nur formation in 1977 Steel Burrill Jones has developed into an
insurance broking group which now employs over 800 people. We operate in
three principal areas: wholesale insurance broking and reinsurance broking,
both from our offices in London, and retail insurance broking and consullaney
from a network of twelve offices across the United Kingdom.

Our principal corporate objective is to provide sharcholders with a return
on their investment, by way of dividends, which increases more rapidly than the
underlying rate of inflation in the United Kingdom. We aim to achieve this by
striving to provide our clients with the hest service cvailable in our chosen
liclds of activity; by encouraging the development of our staff; by prudent
financial management of our businessess and by stressing the community of

interest between all employees and sharcholders.
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Corporate governance

The directors of Steel Burrill Jones Group ple have lollowed with interest the discussion
on the subjeet of corporate governanee and, in particulan, the work done by the
committee on the Finnnein] Agpects of Corporate Governanee under the ehairmanship of |
Sir Adrian Codbuey,

[nz its report published in December 1992, the committee recommended that listed
compunies should adapt o Code of Best Practive for the operation of boards of dircctors,
It also recommended tiat companics reporting in respeet of fimncial years after 30 June
1993 should siate in their report and aecounts whether or not they comply with the code,
ant give rensons for non-vomnplinnce,

During the course of 1992 the divectors decided that the company's system of
governance would follow closely the draft Code of Best Practice which hind hieen
propased by the Cadbury Committee in May 1992, This devisivn led to the appointmen
in December 1992 of two edditional nonsexeentive sivectors and the contimed
separation of the roles of chaitmun and clief vxecutive with the appointment of Clive
Richanls as noneexecutive chaitman following the retirement of David Beresford Jones us
¢hairman in January 1993, With ¢ffeat from 21 Janaary 1993, an audit committee of the
hoore was formed, comprrising the ehairman i the two other tonexecutive directors,
whilst the membership of the remunemtion eommittee of the board was revised 1o
comprise only these three ditectars,

During 1992 the hoard appointed & management committes, vomprising the chiel
rxeeutive and six other direetors, to whick it delegated authority for day-o-day
management of the grovp, Responsibilitfes for key decisions, wnd {n pacticalar those
refating to the fwaneial eondition of the group. renimin with the loard. Contained within
this reportand accotnty is s statement of the divedctors” responsibilifes for prepasing the
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Chairman’s stalement

This is 1y first stntement to you as ehnirman following the board's invitation- 10 me to
sucaeed David Bereslord Jones on his retirement in January 1993, Before commenting
on the resulis for '1992, 1 shuitd like to express the hourd’s appreciation for the
contribution ol my predecessor 1o the development of the group. Bavid Beresford Jones
was, with Derck Steel and Graham Burrill, o founder of the group in 1977, He
sweeceded Derek Stecd as chaivman in 1990, and ied the group through the significant
developments of the last iwe years, We wisl him well in his retirement,

Last year was difficalt. In my predecessor’s statement with the 1991 Anaual
Report, he indieated thit the bourd belioved that the broadening of the Lase of the
group, culminating with the nequisitions of SB Regis Low and Nelson Steavenson
Bloadstock at the beginning of 1992, woulil improve the group’s ehanees o providing
real growth in/pml'i!s and dividends to sharcholders, This comment was set against the
bavkdeop of difficalt market conditions for our reinvurnee broking operations and the
ndlverse Smpact of the revession on our retail broking operations,

T zeggred to say that, fir contrast 16 ur hopes at the heginning of the year, the group's
proggresy was helt Back principaliy by the disappointing results of SB) Regiv Low, the
hirger of sue lwe avquisitions made at the beghnning of fie year. We suffered further
dlisappuintment in April, when one plans 1o relovaie our marine reinsurance broking
company aned the operations ef SBI Regis Low imo a slinved offive location were delayed
by the city homb of 10 April, This meant that we had 1o cestart sur selection of suitable
olfice spuce und deloy the seloeation, Severtleless we were able guickly te seeure space
in Minster Gearty Minetng Lane, and 1o move tie relesam operations al the end of
Keptembier,

We were pleased willi the progross of oue simaller sequisition, Nelson Stewvenson

Bloodstock, which omtperformed sur expecingons,

Faer oL Gt k.o
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1n October we look a controlling interest in SB) G Limited. n compuny formed 1o aet Preofits hefuree g
as nn agent for our corporate risks subsidinry. SBJ Siephenson, in the production anid tra
development of professionnl indemmity business, In Noveinher the group sokl its 21%
sharcholding in Newman Martin and Buchan, a Lloyd's broker specialising in cnorgy,
marine and reinsuranee broking., a1 a prafit of £1,36 million over book value, Tu L

Deeember we sold our remaining interest in John Lamb Group at a loss of £218,000.

1992 resnlis

M o- = R -t
Shareholders will note that the format of the group's profit amd loss necount on page 36

has heen ehnnged from that adopted in previous years. Although not mandatory for

1992, your directors decided to adopt FR$3. the stew financial reporting standand

]

issued by the Accounting Stmdards Board in Octobier 1992, in the preparation of the LR B =
financinl stutements,

"This standird reqires more detuiled diselosure of the impact on results of
acquisitions and discontinued operations, snd almost totally climinates the disclostire of

extraordivary items, Adoption of the standard for 1992 hias meant that the profit on the
sale of the group's investment in Newnan Martin and Buchan and the loss on the sale of bt e owrow
the group’s investment in John Lamh Group have bieen inclhnded in profits before tay,
whetens under previous reposting consentions they woulil iave been inelinded as
extraordinary items, 1t has also led W the restaterment of the 1991 results o teelassiiy the
extraordinary iters of that year as part of profits helore tas.
omparison of the tesults of 1992 with those  F 1991 §s also dffected muaterially by
the fnelusion in the 1992 figures of the results of SBJ Regis Low and Nelson Steavenson
»dstork Trom their respoctive dites of acqaisiion.
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Chairman’s statement cominued

Earuings maud dividends Brokerage income in 1992 amounted 1o £47.3 million, compared with £41.0 million
porbuce p in 1991, Profit bhelere tax, including the net profit on the sale of operations of £1,15
million amounted to £13,27 million compared with & - estated £34,96 million in 1991,
The wverage number of shares in issue rose by 35%, as a consequence of the issue
R e uf shares w finance the acquisition progmmme. Farnings per share were 18.11p
compared with 20.66p (restated) for 1991, Excluding the overall profit on the sule of
operations, which your hoard considers to be of an exceptional nature, carnings per |
share would have been approximately 17.08p, which compares with n figure as originally
published for 199) of 19.94p.
Yotry board recommends the payment of a final dividend of 9p per share which, if
igiproved, will give a total dividend in respect of 1992 of 13,25p per share, the same
Tevel us thit paid in vespeet of 1991, The maintennnee of the dividend has fallen shovt of

. the hoard’s nhjcetive in relution 1o dividend payments, reftecting the lower level of profits
thiin wos hoped for carlior in e yeur
The profit and Toss aeconnt ow identilies the contribution to group results fiom
5 B

our dequisitions, wd this shows that profits Trow comtinuing operaiony, coser thay
AR e acquisitions, were £10.06 willion belure tax compared with £10,96 million in 1991,
Eaclutting the impaet of acquisitions, | estimnte that brokerage income, in
nnderlying cupreney tevmys and eonverting dolfar income at the rate of exehunge
spplicalle at the hegining of the gean was 1% liclow dint of 1991, Expenses were

5% tower. Profits wera nadversely ulfiscted by the sharp falls it both sterling and

B Catudbes
LR LTI

thollar interest catese althougl tieir ipaect was lessened by the use of Tonger term fixed
thteresl inveslpienty

Peofits were vittully wiaffected by the fatlin the vabe of sterling agaiost the dollar
after imd-Septenthor 1992, s o result of tro sale of wioat of the group's 1992 dollar

N N TS
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income through forward exchange contracts taken aul in 1991, US dollar income was
realised at an exebange rate 6f $1.69 10 the pound, in line with that of 1991.
A more detailedd veview of the group’s resulis is included in the operating and finaneial

review contained on pages 10 1o 21 of this Report.

Dircetors and staflf

On page 3 of this Report. sharcholders will Lind a statement of the group’s poliey on
corporate governance. Qur deliberatfons on this topie led the group to seek o steengthen
the Lvaed through the appointment of twe new non-exceutive directors and 1 was
telighted thut Michael Blackburen and Oliver Stocken aceepted onr invitation to juin the
botrd in Devember 1992, Micliae! Blnekbin was from 1981 10 1990 the munaging
partner of the UK practice of Touchis Ross, Oliver Stocken 14 finanee dircetor of Barclays
e Zocte Wedd, the investment banking subsitiney of Barclays Bank. and will shonly
hevome Tinanee director of Barelays Bank PLG. We are fortannte to lisve secured theie
services,

On David Beresford Juites” vetivement in January E993, 1 was imvited 1o assume the
non-exeentive chairnranslip of te growp, having been d nos:execntive director since
Novemblier 1983,

Grorge Buden, vur chifef exceutive, was appointed clisieman of @ newly formed
matagement committes of the board in Octolior 1992, TRy comtities is charged by the
board with the day 1o day ronning of die groiip,

Alistde Troughton resigeed from Ui hosrd in February 1993,

Juhn Hlorwedl resigned from the boord on Nis velitement from the group at the end
of March 1993 after seventeen years of service with e Devitt geoup and, following our
acquisition of the Devitt group, with i group. As i jorst deputy chiaitman John assisted

Ya,
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Cllai!'"]ﬂ"’S stalement contimed

greay with the suceessful integration of the Devitt group and, as echairman of vur non-
marine reinsuranee broking company, Meacock Sumuelson & Devitt, cominned tha
company’s development. We have mueh appreciated his work over the last four years and
wish him well for the future,

Touy Keys, onr finance director sinee 1988, will be resigning from the hoard at the
Annual General Mecting in May, He has worked hard duriag our periad of rapid growih
and has built the financial und necounting systems necessary to support the group's
development. The bonrd will miss his vimulnting comribution 1o its deliberations, md
wighes him well for the future. 1 am pleased W report that lie has agreed to remalin a
conaeant w the group in a ymmber of specifie arcas where is knowledge will be of
vathte to us, :

Our stall ave coped well with the diffienltics of 1992, 1 thank them for their

enthusivsm and commitment, on which the suecess of our business depemls,

Prospecis
The opesating and Faaneial review includes comments on tie trading prospects for our
vitriotis businesses jig 1993,

Capavity vonstraints in the London macket niay lead to Iower income from some of
our reinsurance amd whotesale broking aclivities, Our vetail broking divisions are
expeeting to generale higher income, Grouth of total group fuconie, in underlying
curteticy tetins, is likely to e modest, utwe intend to continue t focus sitention on e
overitl! fevel of expenses objective that expesises grothy is held below the growth
of income i untlelving vy s,

Despite continuing benefits frow the retarns being desived from vire recent

isextenent policy, the geonp s resalts will inevitebly be adversely affected it shor wermns
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imerest rates comtinue ol current low levels,

Furthermore, the present weakness of the pound in relation 1o the US dollar will

have little impact on 1993 results as a result of vur decision 1o sell a substantial

wilt proportion of our expected 1993 dollur income in the Inst quarter of 1992, afier sterling
" left the ERM.
"y? The recent withdrawal of substantinl capacity from the London insumnee market is
‘ ‘. of major concern 1o us. Efforts to make the marhet altractive 1o unde erweiters, and in
"J particular the work of the new lendership a1 Lloyd's to reduee significantly the costs of
4"_.': transacting business in that warkel, ere of eritival importance to us as a business,
’té i summory, 1993 is likely to be & yoar of consolidation for the group, bt looking
':}t further shead to 19974, 1 helicse that capacity eonstrainls in the insuranee macket coali
‘ “" bee less significant. whilst priving lovels may contirme 1o vise. Talso expeet that in 1994
N the sterling value of our dollir incouie will be enhanced, and withi continaed bevefits o
a he derived from cost controls, T am hopeful that gresth o profits, varaings and
" ‘ divitlends will be achimaed,
i3
u

8 Al b,

Chve Richads

'

A Chairmin
. 5 April 1993
o

»
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Operating and financial review

Our last twe Avzern]l Reports lave ineluded o
eliiel excentie's mvivw o gnerations aml a
finaticiul tor fesw. This yean i response 1o the
proposals of the Acemuming Stendands Board,
theme redews by heen combined fnto this
operating aned financead review, This is
intemledd to peevidde a ddetuiled commentary on
the gaoup’s 1992 resulis anil prospeets for
19933 a review of the growp’s financial
rexouees dnd o cotrmeniary on shisrelivldess®
seturre aned vuduie.

oo

A it instttaner Diokern tfie group is involued
¥ arvanging inswtanee coserage o bohall of
fts clintx, The group compirises o nunibee of
subisicliarion wried Jiviaions, cach of which
specralises i servrcing th ieeds of o specilic
ratrge of eients, bt thie group’s opetations
can T Dasinnly dlivided dnto Miees prineipal
areas of activity. Thewe are Thinwirance
Brikang, whobesale insitatve brokiig afid
vetail fnswtisniee Livoking ¢ nd consifianey.

Heivstiratiwe broking imolves Whe artangemeny
of instariee protestion for e i telation
tes thie Basiness whic b Diey Bvve vilerwaiiten,
W lrolesabe inbzaininace Broking mvolies the
wrrAREeirenT of Bvsuran o provedtisn on lie
st ot wnotlier isiveative braker, vanally
Toc ated werenear, Hetal inswrance lvekng
ivabves the arramgeient of insanee

protes i wp e draicon of an wanmed,
Freingz erlier o corjonate e bt daset wtion o
an inhwdual. Cooalting setvices are

provided 1o corporate elients on risk mini.
misation and in relation 1o pension seliemes,

‘The group’s income is determined by ehinig o«
s the group’s elient hase, the level of pricing
in sectors of the Snsurance market in which the
group operates, and the capacity of insurers to
apeept the business offerad 1o them, These
falter twa Faciors detesunine the income
veccived by the proup for anrangieg surance
prtection, either in tlie furm ol commission or
# fee payalile by the client,

Animpoitam facior is e sansgement of the
groujfs exjroane to exchabige rate nunements,
in particulae to the level of the sesdingidotlar
exchange rale. as this delenmines e sording
sabue of thee substantial amount ol income
veoxined B die growp in dolho,

The terry of credic availtadle in the insuronee
tharket are whes sigadicant, *The groop i
exprvned tectedit visk in the plicing of
nsutahe e s from Gise to time iis reguiced
to pray pumennins b vheiibers it advanee of
their uallectin from clients, or to pay claims
1o« licista in widvanwe of their collection from
inseters, Notmalli, liowever, the grony has
sufsstatial T Fatds, topresenting
preniiems and ¢laine i iransmission. The
gaotp’s vesulis gre therelove materially
difceted by the levelof Qt teem sterling arnd
dollar ynterest rates and the management of
Wher ety Tiawid tesenrcees it telaton to
e 1Osl 1AL INOVERRD LS,




The remaining key determinant of profiabiliy
is the level of expenses incurred by the group
in its business, of which the most significam is
the cost of stalfl employed to service elients”
reqrirements and 1o process the assoginted
transuetions, Other important costs are those
of uffice spaee, the opeention of computer
syatenma, inavel and entectaining costs s the
costs both i terms of premioms and 2ol
instiredl bosaes, of professional imlemnity
insurance,

Reaulis in 1992

The proup s operating bawe was expanded in
the carly part of 1992 us g consespicnes of
the acrquisition of Regia Low Bloldige (nim
S Regis Low Holdings) and Nelson
Seaverson Blootlstock,

Tliese twer acquiations sulptatislly focteased
the grong's dnoleerment i London matket
wholesale isirance hrokinig, acvivities,
Together with the group's existing wholesale
itsuratice broking Busivess, tiese sequisitions
mrant that sdolesalr insorance brokirg
activities accoimted for 10% of total grovpy
hrokerage e 1992 onpsared with 20%
P Heinaurance binking actisitice

e Toviddvsg Phe ovarie Festaitanoe oreking
actv s ol SBY Regis Do, whic b woeve
imtegrated watly thoae of S Matine
Heivaurance Brohors i the early park of the
aedn accoumied fae 2 E%G of grouap rokesage,
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cimpared with 1% in 1991, Retail insurance
broking ail consubaney senvives necounted
for the remaining 36% of lyokemnge income in
1892, compared with 39% in 1991,

With the iniial cemtribation to vesulis from the
wew osuisitions, tolal groug incomes was 13%
abve 1l 199] level, in undedhing varreney

fenns,

The leved of pricing in most sedurs of the
fisuranee market moved upmands as capacity
contracted thirough the withilcawal of insorers
fiom vhe matheiplace and the attempie by
those vemaining lo remeily the salsdantial
brosen of carlirt yoats, 1 cortait sectors the
contraction i capacity lod (o w dectine in

the graup's incorie, despite the igher
pricing wpplying Yo the busncesa which conld
Ire: placedd,

Thes deeling was patticulathh sigaafic ant ih oui
ratitie peinsirance broking wozivities, This
Factor, ainid e veducivon fi the grosj's
exidting enevgy-related fiveatance hroking

(i itTes coniseqent o The acquiaiisn of
SH) Vg Low, e oo iz the proup's incone
Fresm the Busncesees wricd al the begpmning o
thie et wae ¥ betow thie 19971 Tovel, in
wederhing Curiericy tetme,

For miodt of the vear, the US dellze was weak
et wberTing, It afeer he paveinient™s
elediapn Yo remnve Atetling fom Qe Varopean
Exddrange Hate Weobaiany, U rend woe

Breakdown of irnover
£

W Beinetasn lvdking
B Windewl proinae s Vauktng

W Weaadd dasar sive Yorakang
wend devr eManey

O Fubaey . g

AT

e Wer g amen T
FAn e R e g
— Pt o

ey

fre g

e



Steding volue of US dolla
B

[

T
R ¢ 4
Wy
SENNTA i
! WO
f "
' ¥ *'t‘
£, ' :
¥ 3 y
St i
154 rr

Nieelingralnw ol U % Ldtae

sevm leatties) yulieof
Ty R e

12 Sieel Bureill Jones Group ple
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Operating and financial review conined

dreamatically reversed, sueh that at the end of
the year the stelingfilollar exchange ote was
SL.5L (81 = 66 approximately) compared
with §1.87 (81 = 53p approximately) ut the
beginning of the year,

The averge rawe of exchange av which dollue
broke roge income was incladed in turmover
was 31,74 compared with $1.76 in 1991,
which marginally enluneed the valive of duliar
arnover when expressed in sterhng.

The difference bhetween the realised sterling
value of dollar inconie 2nd Hie amounts
included it hirokerage and imvstment in ume
was by fur the must important component of
the group's vserall exciunge gins of mire
thaan €82 wiiflion, bist §t is Smportant 16 note
that peofits were only masginally aifected 1y
vacinnge rate niovements, o the ride of
exclinnge at whiel dolbae inconse iy sold or
valued in 1992 was sirtutally e sagie s tiay
aclieved i 1991 Suio previous yewss. mest
of the geoup's dollar Ineotme was sold {y

teulise steeliing v & series of furcign exchaige
transactiona, the inajniity of which wee
eiterod inte sl e wdvance of e date of the
plivsical nle of otias, wityg the fars and
evefange erarkel, Inconie answold of the ent of
Hie wear was valued ot e ealisnge rate yuling
ar 31 Becember, Butingz 1992, the group's
dollar incume wae soltl oe vaned 5 an average
rale of SE6Y s e panend (8130
approvimatelyy o live with tay of 991,

Average levels of sterling and dollar funds
available for investment within the businesses
vwned at the heginning of the year were little
different from those of 199),

However short term interest rutes in 1992 foll
significanily during the yean, continuing the
full seen during 1991, Mhe end of 1992, UK
sterling bank hase rate was 7% compared with
14% s the beginning of 1991, whils the U8
dolar overnight interest rate was helow 3%
comparei with 7%. The average of UK slerling
bank base vate in 1992 was 18% below the
averape level seen in 1991, Average US Vollor
overnight interest rates fell by over 35%.

These lower interest rates were teflected in o
tedirction in interest carnings from the group's
Bank accomnts, Tlis was. howevier, mitigar o
by thee ssepact of Une group’s decisian, adopted
in the Spasag of 1990 when interest raos were
at ligh levels, 1o Tock in these high interes
rades through e investiment of n substantinl
part of the group’s liiprdd resources in UK and
US Gevertiment fixed interest investments witls
widtarities of up te five years, Consenuently the
2Ioup’s Eleresl relurm on ils nestments was
materiolly higher thian the tevel of shor! teem
interest tates, whilst the policy alse gensrated
suhatantial capital profits as thesy s estinenis
appreciated in price as nlerest rates foll,
Senie of these capital profils were reatised and
mctided inincome in 1991 wul 1992,
Vevertheless, al the end of 1992, the group




s
+ontii-te d to hold investments with a market
Lol which was £1.3 million in exeess of cost.

L o negquisitions arwle at the beghaning of
e st added approximately 150 peaple to
s ana s total staff, which then comprised
e uple, During the year, stafl numbers

*ea paduerd overall by approsimately 50,
e bttt the endd al the year the gronp
etvntxvd 830 people. Overall staff costs for

e b tinesaes owned wt the beginning of the
<o+ owere 119 below the 1991 fevel,

Irie o 1992, Nelson Steavenson Boodsteck
e ol 1o operale from its ovn office in

- copeh Strect but ot the end of September,

Sie U, cations of SH Marine Relnstiraner

Heawr poed SBY Rogis Low i e o

* tmeder Coget in Mineing Lane, The

“o v only of office space in the City allowed

thes . o aciuire n fease on levms which

o bt Hie anual eosts of the space

et Al in Minster Court for the first five

vaar o the lease will be fosa than the anatal

toils ot atrred i the (e Glly offices from

e {eh e Duaiosses were moved, whilat the

o barating environment f3r the group's

FityDisedd stall s been greatly improsed,

Impuret of sequinitions

The Awe acepizitions made vaels i the year
arlded 116 million e protep Mrsover sl
£3.2 willion to profits hefore s, More
letailed comments ot their jrerformane e will
he Founad Fatew in s review,
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lteivsurnnee hroking

The group operates in the reinserancee broking
murket through SBJ Marine Relnsurance
Brokers, throngh the total Toss only marine
reingiranes hmking division of Steel Burrill
Jemes Limited and through the non-marine
reinsuramee hiking activities of Meacock
Samitelson & Devin,

Tl husiness of S8 Marine Relnsurance
Brokers primarily comprises the placement
of irine excess of loss reinsuranee contruels
o Inhalf of viderwriters in the London and
Tnternational markets, A signilicant proportivn
of the company™s busiess relales to contraets
whieh wre placed witls effect from 1 Jansary in
vieloyean Altough the fnconwe from these
contivets is varmod veasoanbly steadily
thynugl tlie sear, market comdiffoss i the
Jrtteary teinsneanice renewal seasomn fave o
signilicant impact o brakerage income,

In recent years, i princygpal inlasiey factor
affesting profitability lias een a dtamatic
tedvetion in the capacity of the Tondon
instivaniee marked Iy accepl nuitine excess of
tois tektieance hositeas, Tlis firdt beeame
agiprairent i 1001, sehion the compriny experis
eviced dilliculiy Tu plaeit “etrocossional
Prisinieas fihe terinnting e of teinsirets), In
1hot vear the liigher priving whick nceompa.
e Wive ey i o o capaeity was safficient 1o
halanee o reshiretion in tlre number of orders
tromevheents st veald be vomplered,

"Tremd of short 1erm
intercet rntes 98
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In 1992, there was very linle capacity for
retrocessional business, whilst the elient base
deelined as o pumber of insiirets coared to
wrile marine insurnnee business, Overalt
income way therefore substantinlly helmy the
1991 levels Although the compuny aehieved
significant economics in ity operutions,
avvgmpanivd by Iover profiterelatind
remuneratior o senior stafly operating profits
also fell helow the 1991 level, The company's
investment inconic was only marginully helow
that of 1991 s 0 consequence of e group's
imeatment policy. Nevertheless. pmfits hefore
tun in 1992 were well below vheir 1991 bevel,

The company fuces « farther cotittastion in
incame B 199, The devisions during 1902
by o number of important trarine relsurers to
cease to weeept business and the unwillfngs
ueas of the continuing reinssrance warkel W
provide wlequate copacity for truditionally
strietuire ] exetss oF loas reinautatice
progrinimes led to o Firthes ptvied in the

contribulion 1o group resudts in 1992 and is
haping to do even better in 1993,

Mencoek Snmuelvon & Devitt handles the
group's non-matine trenty reinsurines
broking business, Tt hus a major invoh ement
in the provision of ceinanrance protection o
moter and liability underwriters, Here also the
majority of contracts nre plaved with effect
from 1 January,

Aw a conredqience of a need 1o establish motor
insuranee os a profitable fae of husioness,
insurers and reinsiners tnereased their prieing
Tevels significantly during the year This
positise factor was counterbatanced hy the
livss of husiticas fiom n smatl munber of
important clivate, partieularly asa
vansequence of the merger of a number of
Llend's ssudicates, such that the congpuany™
inctmie was only held atthe 1901 lvel,
Espenses were hiowever contained below the
1991 T ol amd, as a conscquence. operaling
girofits were higher than those of last year.

pricing of reinsinrance conlrics at te .
. N \ v Drvestinent mvconie was highee than fu 1991, g
beginning of [993, wnd great diffieoly in N . . . i
) v e i reflecting the group's inveatme it poficy, Total 9
fulfilling all the vrdors received Frem elicnts, - ;
peafits were terefore comfortalily aliead of P
The total loss anly miarine eelnsgrance these of 1991, ',T
Ivd
hroking diviainn of Steel Hurrdll Jones . g
At the yemewal aeacon at tie beginning of g7

Lim{ted provitdes rmswranee protection for
wanne unideowritess i Hie event of total fosses
of individual vesaele or votal fosses teearring
witliin leets which they insare, Fhis sl
operation sgrilicanthy incrvased e

1903, the eonpary gained significant now
Trasiivess, yore than offsctting he adverse
inipact of the furiher veduction in the number
of Lloyd's moter synadicales, The tightening of

it
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eapaeily inereased the prieing of renewals,
As aresult, brokerage income in 1993 is
expected to inerense,

Wholesale insurance hroking

During 1992, the whelesale insurance broking -

business of the group beeame the lurgest part

of the group in terms of income, primarily as a
conseguencse of the aequisitions of SR Repis

Low ttid Nelson Steavenson Bloodslock,

S0J North Aineriea hundles the placemeont
ol risks of North American clients in the
London dand international markets, receiving
frstruetions from brokers in the USA anid
Cuniula. In conjunction with rertain ntioual
atidd regional brokers in the UNA, the company
lins ey eloped o number of insutance
programmes providing packaged coverage for
onthtics sueh as hospitals, hiotels and
restaniranits, I nlso has a significant biistucss
reliled (o the risks of trucking operators and
ear dealers,

Doring 1902 the company vonlinued to suffer
froms e sery competitive pricing levels seen

in the US domestie insurance urarket {or lines
of coverage which in the piast were
traditfonally pfaced i the Lemdon insurane
market, Income therefope felt hack from the
109 level, but it voat hase wans redared i
recagnitivn of these more dififevlt vading
conditions so that its e mteilintion 1o profits was
higher vhan in 1991,

Sllt'u] Bureill Jones Group ple 15

The sovere hurrieane and flood losses Durlng 1992, the

suffered hy the US insurance murket in the whalesnle inarnnce

seconed alf off 1992 has bad only a limited TreipRizag businesn of

finpact on pricing tevels, as the capacity of the the group beramas the

UF ansurance market has comtinued 1o grow, largest part althe growp

. . interms of income.
“he company™s income in 1993 may be helow " *
that of 1992, Lut this shonkl he matched by

funther cost ceonomics,

Through the conteacta division of Steel
Burril! Jones Limited, the group has o
signifieant involvement in the provision of
vestdentinl and wotor insurances in Cannda
and paoprenty fhsnratiee in the USA through
the arrangement of Binding awthorities for
North American lrokers on helalf of Laonlon
riarket iuderswriters,

Despite compretitive warkets, this divesion
manginally imereased s incone and made a
Fsher vantribnition o group prolits,

fonitlon wtblerwiilers have vefuisedl to retiew
the hitding awhoritics of maty Nowth
Anterican dgenls for 1903, buy the vontnreds
dvision buas fared hetier than wost of its
compelitis in Tlifs selection process, anl
exrects T inaintai itx invoite.

SUF Spectatity handles the inarame of
anlernational yeavtlers, fuve ot hothor and
high saloe projeaty vicka in the Fondon and
nileenmational wmorkets,

The wrarket Tor thea b ineas venined
watensely competitve duting most of 19492,




Wer were very plensed with
the first contethutlon to
group sesults from Nelson
Steavenson Bloodstock,
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The company’s income was maintained at its
199) level with new business growth heing
offsct by o decision to discontinue servicing
small husiness, which was proving
uncconotme, With mainmined expenses,
profits were similar o theiv 1997 Jowl,

Uniters niters stacted 1o demand bigher
pricing hvels wwards the endd of 1992, The
vompany wits, howesen, able 1o renew the
majarity of the fiwsiliies provided by
tnslerwriters and this, together with the
reereitment of new directors and slalf, has
given it i adsantoge over many of is
competitors, Kt tesnlt, the company is
prethiceing that its Tncome will mprove in 1993,

A13) Havrts o Shoars was formed inJuly
1991 o prvsnles prersenial stop Foss nstiranor
t Ll s tnenshers aned welated vetmantanve,

Towareds thie end of that year the company
entered inta @ eropernion and revenue
shetivg arvdngement witls airolbier Elayd s
iroder apevialiaitg i this elass of lnmsieas, 10
the Face of the relretanice of waderwritees to
skipppot nnere it oue fiagnt pevsunal stop
loxx bisutane Bacililg,

The comprany™s fiesk Gl year of esding was
very (ke wlt and s Frality was only Bralised
i May 1992, with understiters dematiding
soate-Bi Bigher prices for the voversge than hadd
heen exproted, The tike up of quotations by
Mowd's mesmbers thetefore foll sigmficantty
st of expeetations and e cotipaiy

suffered o Joss in contrmst to the modest profit

whiel had heen expecied.

In Febrrary 1993, the company unhouneed
thnt it hadd developed a new personal stop toss
eover designed to operate helow the high level
capping ol underwriting losses overn four
year periad now provided by Lloyd's, Subject
to DTT comsents 1he cover will be pliced with o
uewly formed mutuel nsutance company for
which SR} Hareison Siart also ncts ny
vreinstranee broker We hope that income from
there wew arrangemients will lead 1o a positive
canttilimtion o grong resilis in 1993,

MELD Intersntional handles the wholesa)e
bee“umg of nmmarine Iusiness, seceiving fis
vslevsctions frim wowile range of hrokess and
agentsperseas, Mier sighilficant expansion of
ws binineas in 1991, thie cotpany’s income
gronth slotced in 1992, ht its costs were much
toweer Yhuen {0 1991, with the eniployment « ¢
fewer husiness production staff, Profilability
was well up on the 1991 Yeel, The company
exprechs to Be able do produce further fireome
ard prafit growth in 1003,

We were very pleased with the fient
confrifiution to grous rexolls from Nelaon
Steavenson Moadstoek, which we acquire
witl eflect from T} Felituary 1992, The
company’s brohetage income i the post
scquisiion period amaunted 10 £2,0 millian,
Besgite intense corapetition, the comguiny™s
meome from hotht Nonth American and UK

€ Heats held wp well,




The performance of SB) Regis Low, whiel)
was aequired with effeet from 6 Jnauary, wis
disnppointing. As staled in lust year's review of
opertions, the group's corporste strategy had
included, as a key ohjertive, the achievement
of o significam presence in the energy and
murine insurance market,

SB] Regis Low's principul business o the time
ol ils acquisition was the wholesale broking of
marine und encrgy-relited insiranee risks, It
also had o major imolbvement in the insurance
of linhilities ussochited with construction
operations in the USA, Other divisions of the
compuny were involved in direet marine
instranee hroking, covering both Tl and
curgo risks, in the arrangement of piotection
and indemmity insaranee for ship owners, in
nrine reinsurance hroking, and in the
peosisfon of professionat indemnity insumnce,

At tie end of April 1992, the company
unexpectedly lost its important London market
fucitity under which it placed all af its cons

srruetion business, amd was anable o replace
the factlity with other insurance srvangements,
Dneome from construetion business (caraed
effeetively in e et four wonths of the year)
wmonmted to only £700,000 comnpared with
around £2.5 million in 1991,

The company™s energyerefated Busineas wlan

fucod considerable difficultica, The weaknesant
world economivs led to rediiced demand for oil,
and adversely affected the premivms generated
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by S1J Regls Low's ultimate client hase, For
the year s o whole, encegy-refuted brokerage
income wis 12% below the 1991 level,

In contrast to these problems, the marine
division increased its income substantinlly
from the 1991 level, roflecting good new
business sureeess and higher pricing. The
income of the professional indenmity division
also rose strongly.

Nevertheless, the foss of the construction
necmmt and the impottniee of the encrgy
gecount meant that income contributed by the
buisditesses acouired with Regis Low fobl by
arountd 207 from the 1991 level,

Althovgh ninning expenses were ent hack,
oprerdling profits were substantindly lowet
than in 1991, and with the fmpact of the fall
in dolfar intevest rates on Iiveshiient income,
profits hefore tax were only jusi over hatl

of the Tevel of £1.6 willisn achicved

by the eompany in its last full year as an
ivlepe ndent birsiness,

For 1990 Wie vompany is predicting o fonther
deeline in enetgy hiokerage, given the
continuetd woakness of tie ol price. and lack
of setivily in its altimate elient base, This
vonld he mitgated by riew Business pains s 2
weanlt of u reditction s the vamlver of London
trarket competitors, and the offect of higher
premiam rates i the energy mtket, AliBougls
marine wird professional indemnity sncome

it 28T T g
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With continued apthnism
with regarid to new Dislness,
lirakerage income of S13)
Stepliensim Is expected 1o
rlse nare eaphily thas in
1992,

R NS AR S
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Operating and financial review continued

seem likely to tise, it appenrs probable thay
total SB) Regis Low fncome will be lower than
that gehieved in 1992, 10 an extent which will
be difficuli ta match by expense reductions,

Nonctheless, we believe that the company is
well placed 10 benelit speedily from an uptien
in the enemy market.

etail insurnnee hroking nud consultaney
The group has o significant fsvolveirent To the
prenision of fsunmes o contmernee indusiry
wnd the profrssions thieugh S1) Stephiensan,
This vornpivy lias offices in Bitmingliam,
Hiol Gravesends Landont, New Malden and
Stovkprotl,

i cvittast to the preceding frs yvars, when
comprelilion Betveen insarets for Diitineas
Leed 1 Fivwor pricing Tevels for corpotate tisks
buadiieas, Y992 ww A0 aptine v pieicing ms
insttivrs allewipted to teatore dieir
whderwrting sccounts o profitability.,

The broketoge income of SB) Stlephenicon
therefnre eeflovted Righer priving on tie
vereal of many el insavanee
progransee, bk this was offued o o
sighificant exient by Uie eontinuing cltecs of
Vhe: poce<adnn hy the UKL wliie b erodred the
ehient Base, Whilst vonnseniion it e vl
ibensanice ficHE rernnined soongt, the company
grired good e bvsitiess, Thiese fatois
wormebigsesd o Boodd for o il virveass in
Birvkerage inonre fratr the ¥901 e,

oot L] . M P vt Ll

Expenses rose 10 o somewhat grenter exteat,
and although investment income was higher
than in 1991, overall profits fel] from their
1991 level.

In October 1992, the compuny aceguired o
controlling interest in SBJ GL Limited, a
newly forined compuny which liad been set
up 10 act as an agent for SBJ Stephenson in
the production of professional indeninity
Insrance business, nad which now operates
from the company’s Bristol office,

PPricing levels for cotporate risks bushiiess
confinue to nse, with the withdeawal of eertain
instirers from The market providing
andeswniters with further strength in their
renewal wegotiations, W inls the impact of the
vecesaion will sl be felty it s likefy 10 be loss
Hean iy 192, amd with continued opimivn
with vegand to new business, Inokerage
invotne 0T SR Siephetson is expected 10 rise
vitore eapilly than in 1902,

811} & Associates proviiles constlisney
advice on peisinn schomes and other
viaplovee enclits to corporate clients, 11 alse
vlfeis a compiitetiscil periatis scheme
alminidsation services ane provides pecsonal
financial planning services Tor emplovecs of
vorjserate elients,

This vompany had adifficaltyeas The UK
reccasion meant that there was very Titte
detnity 11 the Taronation of iew pension




schemes, whilst existing husiness generated
similar income 1w that of 1991, During the
yeur, the comprny elosed n loss making sales
offive. st srengthencd its operalinns in
London, Grivesend, Birmingham, Bristo? and
Stockport, of which the later three shae
office locations with S8 Stephenson,

The London opermtion, which is by far the
loegest in tenins of Income, Tield it income and
profits near the 199% level, The expundion of
the Bristel office duving 1991 was reflected m
mueh improved profitability, but the
Gravesentd, Stockport amd Bisminglaim
offiers, which rely hoavily oo tlie generation ol
new husiness, saw declining fincome awl
profits. Overall inconie and profits vene helow
the 1991 feael,

The group has three other invesiments in the
employee henelits it constittancy feld, The
grovp owits 52% of Mactls Perry Assoclotes,
@ firm of actetisiol eonsiftanis und petistons
atdvisces haseid in Readvng, formeid datiing
1990, During 1992 the group owned 35%
of 8182 Khngagate, wn employee hionelite
vonsultant in fratheddiead. The gromp abso
nwns 2% of Dennds Hunt Risk
Mamipiaenl Services, g cotigrany formed
in 1991 o provide apeciahioed Tnsiness
acrvicea tosmall and mediue vived
hiasinesaes from its office in Cotentiv,

T its socondd Tull sear of spe ration, Martin
Perey Assotiates made a small profiv, Profite o1
SBI Kingenate moved ahiead strongly witly the

Steeel Brzill Jones Group plic o

benefils of ceconomivs of seale following the The group™s employee

transfer to ot in November 1991 of part of the braeliti and consalinney
business of the closed sales offiee of SBI &

Assaefates. Onthe <dver hand, Dennis Hunt

aparations ehpolil xebiove
sipuifennily higher profits

. . N 90,
Risk Managemem denvices did not show I 1093
the improvenient in results which we had

vxpected, and sitflercd o further leas,

The growp™ caployee henefits and
consultnney operations should acliiewe
significantly higher profits en 1993, $81.%
Assocites’ results will not be Beld Back by the
costs of thie sates office elosed in 1992, Main
Perry Associntes is expectisg good grostls -
ittentrie amd profita, Wilh eifeet from the
heginming of 1993, the grotgy bas acguised
the shireliohlig in $1) Kingsgate presimssly
owned by its wanagement, giviag it 100%
omaership, which is likely winoease the
contrvbntinn from idis compaty. Beonnis Homn
Risk Management Serivives is evpecied o
Tinproie upron jis 1992 restizn

Desitl Frusurance Servicosist prsile for
tie grotip's high volurme personal msutance
hitokirge Berstivers whicl is marketed 10
constemers pricnarily heengh aflinn groaps,
Frotm ite nffives in Stratford, Eas London, The
canpany hias anllsinity Bow insters to aceept
Titisiteess o eeir Dehall, aol has a sigoifieant
shiare of the UK matket for the insuranee of
ristoreyeles anid varavans,

The compars liad o suceessiul sear Income
wae sebatantiafly alead of Bt of 1991 ana
CHMEGUERCE 0] 1 CECaren in phemiam tales
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which were implomented across the marke
and a higher volume of motoreyele husiness as
a resolt of reduced compelition.

These higher volumes ol uetivity necessitatedd
increased staliing, bul the contribution of this
company o group prifits inprned snarkedly,

"The epmpamy i expeesing o generate highee
inemane in 1993, althowgl the rate of inereare
il modderate frant that seen i 1992, Mlite
shuuld ulsir mose abeewl

Financinl neads mod vesonrees

The besinesy of inscatnnee Froking ins olves
the colleetione wnel dishiirsement of cash,

Yot 4 eithes promiivins collevied Tram ciemts
atd praid 1o wimdere viters or elaims colleetel
feons sridermiitens aid paid vo eljents,

Ay an tbermediaty, tir groig licmjas b
et cach in reldlion to ooy apeafic
traiveie o Defore Bt Toas vo be paid 1o the
other party v ian s Gon, wihough from
tume W binie FEwoll be iiivoloed in foiding o
trariaibivi by disliuvsing fiinds to otve party to
araieadtion Intfore tivy ane tecenad from
the othicr party.

At oy Nime lie growp Loldz sobatanteal nsds
solbiele B Brewow collected amd woe ot vt Jdue
Tt pravemeennt, ok ve ontitled toy eartn teresd op
these fonfe, wa patt ol s deinunicrition,

I ceelabutany b tsese Formba, tlar goremigy haw e
ety Drguiidd pesenarevs, Tedhg pas pantiie
v ird ik ie Bavsonras that $asie nat uren

snvested in fimneing the business {cither
through the purchase of fixed assets or in
fumling the trdel. The group does not ave
any material hank horrowings, nlthough it
doox enter into leasing arrangements in
conneetion with the use of eerinin ivsety, most

notably cars,

The group's cash flow statement on page 38
shows thnt in 1992 cash generated by the
upention excecded the cos of dividends and
Yax payments by, £3.05 million, Capital
expenditure, ned of the proceeds of the sale of
capital items, amounted o £2,69 million, The
group reecivesd £2006 million from the sale of
opreintions, and acquired cads through
woquisitions which was £2,08 million in
excess of their cash cost, The groug's own
cash pesnurees siceedeed Iy G442 ardlion
ek The vear,

The two sesprisittons made eardy in the year
were finasrced Dy the isae of new sharea to
the vendors of these husinesses, Xome of
these shares were immediately placed by the
veedors with insitational mvestos,

Aw slumn in note 3 1o the Accounts on page
50, e pronp fesved sharee daging 1092 with
a etarket salue of €37.2 vullion al the tume of
vesne, e net tangble Nabilities of the
bunaitiesee - aegained amonnted (0 £872,000,
alser making provisions ta bring the

e connting praciices ol hese isinesses into
line with these of the group,




The difference hetween the purclse price and
thevatue of the linbilities aequired was recorded
s gowdwill, and writion off agains reserves,

Sharcholders® retures and yalie

The geonp i et eapital inteasive, | dees not
i e a substantial investinent in tangilile fined
asvets such as propeny, rior does it bivve te
finnnee stocks «f niw materials or finished
freochicts, Thus the wtal eapital cwiployed in
the btisinss is refatively wmodest fn selation

to profils,

The prnclpal assel of e group, which is not
recoghbsed in the halance sheet, i it

diter tors dad staff whose elforts wre refleciod
{11 e pewveration of sevetties am? s oelated
prircessing of business, Itis the duny of ke
proup’s managenient by e that ditecinms
Al stalF ure motisated to prodice & et for
the srners of the bociness, Therefore, in
andition to e requiveinest to pav salatics
whied are competitive within thie scgnients of
the S ance industey i wiveh Tive geogy
upetates, it is the group’s potrey to srcomriage
the deselaprirent of profitalite hosiess by
means of cifering profitoeelited rethiveration
e cortiin ke eweentives, and by wifering
participation i have optior seheme.

o directors and saff e b b chetttaze
conramts of mterest wivie at of the vt
of the grong,
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Tis the group’s objective to provide
sharchoiders with a return on their
ineatments by way of dividends, which
inceeases more rapidly Uran the underls ing
rate of inflation in the Unived Kinpdom.

As t consequence of the difficall trading
emitonment during 1992 the groigp did nm
achivve this target, The propored maimtenance
ol the diviilend compares with inflavion,
micasured by the ehange in the Redail Price
fadew during the conese of 1992, 8 2.6%.,

Codi outflow
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Principal subsidiaries

% hosleding at
31 Deeember 1992

Steel Burrill Jones Limited

— SB Iarrison St Limited ¥

~ SBJ Marine Reinsuranee Brokers Limited
— SBJ North Amerien Limited?

— SBJ Speciality Limited?

= Nelson Steavenson Blosdstock Limited

Meacock Samuelson & Devin Limited

—~ MS&D International Limited

SBJ Regis Low Holdings Limited
- 813} Regis Low Linited
- 813 Regis Low (P Limind 75

SR Sreplienson Grmp Limired
- 8B Stephenson Limited
~ 88 GL, Limited?

-y |

SBJ Finaneisd Sepvices Limited

= S8 & Ans vedemd Vipo wd
= 81} Kingsgate Limitrd®

= Martin Perry Asevcite Limited 52
« Dennis Hunt Risk Management Seniees Limited 24

Devitt Insuniniee Services Limined
we PBewnit 410 A Brsusratice) Cinnited
« Dovighss Gox Ty vie Limbteed

SBJ Crovip Adinimisieaiin Limiled
SBY Gronrp Progrentves Tamited

VTl govinp amne slates which entithe o 100% of the dividends of this company, amd confer
whing cortrol. Evecatites vnn sliares whiich, at heir option, van at future dates be «abd o the
grospy ot tevins which deprend, e aliar, on the profits of the company.

¥The proinp ovned 113% of the shares in ihis company at 31 Decemher 1992, lint acguited the
halanew of the copukal with offet froni 1 Jumrary $993,

Al subeidiation ure vegicteted wy Englanid and Yales, and aff sperate wntle United Kingdom. Al
aubsidiaries vre wlolly cwned el stherwese stated.
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Five year financial record

968 19489 1990 1591 1992
£000 £o00 £000 LO0G LOG0
Turnover 10403 21374 33457 41002 47,260
Expenses 8,833 19,606 31.026 37402 43,877
i)purutillé |)1;;)=ﬁll o ‘ 1,570 - 115(;8 '*2‘4'31 7 ~3j(:0(’) 3,'5 83
[nvestment and other income 1.836 HTAT 6,438 6.833 7831
Share of results of assoeintes 929 365 572 115 911
Profit un disposal of propeny - 324 - - -
Profit on sale of apertivay - - ™ 412 1,146
]‘m((‘nll on urdluﬁry m!li\'l!i-m ‘ -
hefore taxition 3.505 7.004 9,441 10,960 13,271
Tantion 1.7385 2,475 3.490 3919 4.835
Profit (Ill‘ill;ililllll“)‘ arlivities ' o o
after txntlon 2120 4529 5951 7,041 B0
Prodiniluse) attrilutable to
minority sharcholders 04 o {18) (KR 13}
Frofit l"m; the financial yenr 2,026 ~;l.~12| 5,969 7074 1.3 (:lk
DisIdesila 1,921 3097 4,173 #5415 G, 100
Retatned profi 103 1221 1196 2529 2200
Earnfngs per shiare 10.57%: V.23 19.17p 20.66p H.11p
Diskdends por sliare 10.00p 11.00p 12.235p 10,25p 13.25p

b oo wosh vhe eeprivements of Vivianore! Reporting Standand 3 of the Arvounting Standards Boued,
vhor fignres for FIBE vo 1991 hisee bees vectisted to idassrfs wems prestetnds teported as evtmordingey
atewss s Jratt of profit on erdesars sitbities Lefsre Bavation.

The figaves fier §045 by F9Y0 Kiste Seen vestated 1o claveds exchonge gens or fosses as port of
tisthwtey satlier thiss Divestenent e obhor vieomis o prevvoushy teperied
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Directocs’ report

The: direciors present their report and the audited financial statenients for the year ended
31 Decewber 1992,

Prineipal activities
The company acts as n holding and management company for a group of compames whose
principal activity is that of insuranse broking.

Significant group developments

On 6 January 1992 the group acquired the whale of the issued shaze eapital of Regis Low
Holdings Limited, now SB] Regis Low Holdings Limitad (*3BJ Regis Low™), for a consideration
including expenses of approximately £36.7 million satisfied principally by the issue of 11,775,484
ordinary shares of 10p cach in the "ump:my. SBJ Regis Low is a holding company for its principal
subsiciary, SBI Regis Low Limiled, n Lloyd®s broker specinlising in the hroking of marine and
energy-reluted insurance risks,

On 11 February 1992 the group acquired the whole of dic ixsued share eapital of Nelson
Steavensan Bloodstack Limited {*NSB) for n consideration ineluding expenses of approximately
£1.3 million satisfied principally by the issue of 349,090 ordinary shares of 10p each in the
company. The group may he required 10 pay further consideration ealeulated by reference to the
profits aftor tax of NSB for the three years ended 31 Devember 1994, NSB specinlises in the
wholesale broking of risks related 10 bloodstock and pets.

On 6 Octobier 1992 the group acquired 100% of thie *A* shares of ST GL Lutnited] for
ronsideration of £360,000, of which £1864.000 ving pall in cash nid £180,000 was xatisfied by
the iysue of 92,310 ordinary shares of H0p cach in the eompany The execntives of thm compatiy
are beneficinlly interested in ol of the isaued *B* shares and the Artieles of Assheiation provide for
the sale hetween 1996 and 2002 of these shares o the group forn consideration calewlater by
reference 1o he profits of £B) GL, Limited, $B] GL Limited nets ns agent for the groug’s whally
owsieed subsidiney, SB] Stephenson Limited, in the Inzoduction of peofesslonat indemnity and
other corporate risks,

On 25 Novembur 1992 the group sold its ZL2% shareholding in Newston Martin and Buchan
T imitedd fre £2,355.000 in cash, ool of expenses,

On 27 Decenber 1992 the group sold {1y remads ng 15% sharchuldmg in John Lamh Group
Limitedt for a maminal cash consudemting.

Resview oF buslress and Suties deselopnients
The grotip's busmess anid future develapments e commented upon in the ¢haiimants statcment
on pagrs: e 9, amd in the opecativg sud finameial oview o pages 10w 21,

Resulte and disidemly
Tlie- resutts for the year are showy on puge 30,

The diteetors ervotmend a fiaal dividend of W per shate amomsting to £ 1,009,000, Tapether
with the ytersm dwidend of 4. 208 per sitam paid on S Moverlyer 1992 s tepeesenis talal
divulend of 13.25p per share, Alor taking eceomt of tie proposed wvdes v sse edated tax
vredit avardable ty shovelioblers teaitdent in die Umited Kinpdem Dot 25% o 20%, Wie toral
dividend ie equivalent W 16925 (O9T; 17,67 grace per share Sabjeci m confinmation al the
Anvnak Geneeal Mecting v e Tield on 18 May 19853 the figal o Tdersd will be gsated onr 27 Moy
1993 v shar hiolers an the wegistes a2 the close of Tiesness o 23 April 1903,

Relained profit of £2.200.008 (1991 £2,529,0000 will e tansforvel o reaerveo,
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Directors’ report

Directovs

The names of the persons who were direclors of the company at 31 December 1992, together with
their interests in and options over the shure capital of the eompany according lo the register of
dircetors” interests ure listed below. The interests are beneficial unless otherwise indicated. Txeepl
for G K Moore, whose interest is noted below, no director held any interest in any other group

company.

During the year none of the dircetors had n material interest in any contract which was of
significance in relation 1o the business or assets of the group exeept for 11 A Armytnge,
KD 8 Grant-Dalian and D H Low who were interested as vendors in the agreement for the

nequisition of SB] Regis Low referred to above.

“ully pad Oplions uver
ordinary lh:m-n uf 10p cach ordinary shares of 10p each
wE lJuumm 31 l)c-“r':ulmr 1 January 31 Becember
.t Direcior 1992 1992 1992 1992
N H A Armyinge 789,576+ 189,576 —* 4917
B W M Barratt 56,845 40,345 121,000 185917
s D Beresford Jones LOY7.914 1697914 - -
won-heneficial 20,000 20,000 - - SNEAE
: “' M J Blackburn - - - - %i .
A G Boden 392,721 209,310 192,500 207,417 I
i J Dasies 83,348 74,500 70,000 130,000 Vs
s D J Forrey 100,00} 75.501 20,000 81,963 ;
e non-benelicint 172,334 103.35:1 - - :
K D & Grant-Dalton THOSTHY  T8H.5TH - 4917 .
v P Gray 63,495 63895 40000 71917 ;
" : N nan-henelieinl 53,319 53319 - -
oo J M Hotwell 228,234 157367 - ~
nonhesefiviab 171,153 102,766 - - i
e AJ Keta 275,000 240,000 192,500 27,417 3
oy D H Low 1,206,516*  1,206.510 -t 4,917 ;
' W € Richards #0000 BLL155 - - el i
h 0 H J Stacken - « -t - “m
s A AT L Tronghton 126,637 150,037 224,200 264,200 £
' nombrneticial 70,000 - - - : "
L 30 Williams 211,945 208,515 251,100 323,052 i
JEW Wright (XL T 213,400 273,400 4
F HJ Wann 37067 302,007 - - P
forsbeneficel 60,000 345,000 - - i
. *Enterent us ot date of appointmient. &
‘:Q The nonbeneficial sliareliolding of B Grav tepreseste e sharekalding of e Seel Bursit! Joves “’ ‘
L‘ ' Cirenp Profit Sliarvisg Shaze & henve, of wlicli hoeva atustoe, i wiich he haeono Benefical intereat, ‘r'
. Tl von-henelwal ehatoholtdings of B Y Forcey antd J W Horwelt both spresent the sharcholding "
of the Tevatt Group Limited Profit S shg Selente s198 1, of whidh ey are imatoes, vseluding j "
" their twir hensfral interestaon the sefieme, ,:b
- ‘. .‘
r y

*r
s

g rLa 111 ; Ly oty

s * ‘::E:(.N:‘ :.I..: :‘i‘mr;,;t L:_.' 2 ‘ }(3‘.‘ o} " j ;ﬂ T ‘ﬂ“'“;;'ﬁ L :,.i'" 2} LA “.‘-n-.‘.:,f o S:! ,
‘\ .h“‘l ;’lf\‘c i r 1' "’s % fon X0 ;J’H,‘ l’; 47 o T P
R W LSRR IS FEIR AP . . b




Steel Burrill Jones Group ple 27

Directors’ report

H A Armytage, K D 8 Geant-Dalton and D H Low were appointed directors on 6 January 1992,
consequent upon the accuisition of SBJ Regis Low. M J Blackburn and O H ] Stocken were
appointed directors on 16 December 1992,

B Bell resigned as a director on 14 Junuary 1992 and left the group. G K Moore alse resigned as
a director on 14 Junuary 1992, hut retained his sther appointments within the group. G K Moore
holds 370 *B” shares of £1 each in SBI North America Limited. D Beresford Jones resigned as o
director on 15 January 1993 on his retirement from the group. A A) T Troughton resigned as a
director on 8 Febroary 1993 and left the group. } M Horwell resigned as a director on 31 Mareh

1993 on his retirement from the group,

Between 1 January and 19 March 1993, the non-heneficinl shareholdings of I § Fovcey and J M
Horwell were reduced 10 99,275 and 98,657 <hares respectively,

Exeept as deseribed above there have been no other changes 1o directors® interests in or eptions
over the group's share capital between 1 January 1993 and 19 Murch 1993,

In accordunce with the Anticles of Axsociwtion of the compamy. W M Barratt, J D Williams and
J CW Wright retire by rotation and, heing eligible, offer themselves for re-election ns directors.
A J Roys also retires by rotation but does not offer limsell for re-clection as a dircetor

M J Blackburn and O H J Stocken offer themselvey for reappointmen as directors.

WA Bareatt, § D Williams and § €W Weight have service contracts which may be terminited on
12 months® notice, M J Blackburn and O 1 J Stocken do not have sersice contracts although the
terms of their engapement as non-exeentive directors provide for i term of appointment expiring on
16 December 1993, snbject to termination ot an ewrlier date by cither party giving three months®

nolict,

Non-executive direclars

WS C Richards, aged 55, goined the hoard in November 1533 und was appointed ¢haweman in
January 1993, He was fotmesdy group fnaneial dicecror of N M Hothaehild & Sons Limited b ing
been managing partner of Wedd Durlacnern Tle is & nonasecutive direetor of Telephone
Information Seevices tHoldings) ple, Baillie Gifford Toehnology ple, Dalkeith Holdings ple,
ndvestrral Conte. P Sexvives Group plewndulso hiolils a mumberofwhernonesecativedicectonhipsamd
consultarey appointinents. He s vhaivman of the groug's retuniesation committee and a member of
the growp's midd comminee.

M T Mackbarn, aged 62, was appointed w directar in Decembee 1992, He i chartered
utcotntanl and was formieely Ciairman of the baind of Touehe Hoss, He wohinitiman of

G E [ Huternational ple wnd o nomexeenive divettor of Chudib Securiny ple, J W Lpwar & Bona ple
antd of several private campinses. He vs chaitman of the group's wudit connnttee and 8 smember of
the gronp's temuhietativn comitittee,

O 1 J Swocken, nged G was appointed 2 torevtor i Deversber 1902, He s 51 present Binance
director of Harclays de Zoete Wisldl, e investine nt bankisig doision of Bare Byos Bank PLC, witly
vespuisihility for finane o and persoanel, bt will <horby bevonse litee divecri of Bare) s Bank
PLG. Fle io o muernbes of she groap's st andd vestertiveation Commitiees,

Code of Beay Practien

The dwertors hine reviewed 1o groap®s compliance with the Code of Beal Practee published by
the Cadbary Commiitter, The dierstors Tielieve: tht v most caves the group r in « oriphiasce »ith
the poncipal pravisssns, and wtend teo enssse that v v sn el complant e s soan ax pacticable
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Direclors’ report

once the guidelines relating to the required statements on the company’s system of inlernal controls
and that the company is a going concern have been finalised. As part of this process lwo additional
non-exeeutive directors have been appointed, the remuneratic n commitlee has heen strengthened

and the audit commiitee hos been formally constituled.

Audit committer

In January 1993 the directors appointed an audit comumittee which is chaived by M J Blackburn, o
non-exeeutive direeton The commitiee alse comprises W S C Richards aned O 11 ] Stocken, both of
whom are nen-excentive directors, A ) Keys in his capacity as finanee divc etor and 'Touche Ross &

Co. in their capacily ns auditors attend meetings of the committee.
I 13

Remuneration commitice

In 1989 the direciors approved the appoiniment of o remuneration committee which has been
chaired by W § C Richkards, the non-exceutive chairman, Following their appointment 16 the board,
M J Blackbuen and O B ] S1ocken were appeinted 10 the remuneration committee in place of
certain exventive divectors who resigned their appoiniment. G Boden attends meetings of the
committee in his capacity ns chief exeeutive. G Boden does not participate in discussion of his own

remunesalion,

Munngement Commttlee

Tt Getober 1992 the directors approved the appointment of 0 ranngement commitice which iy
respronsible to the boarsd for the management of the group  in 1he b fness strategy and
alyectives set by she boanl, 2015 diis 55 oz uots oy ved 5 e bownd,

The covnmndtiee is ehinire bris” Bl chiof woncettg . B mitis! me 5 erhip ale comprised
W M Barrart, J M Torasdt, 000 5130 Low, & 2 J 1, Tro_ghton and H ] Wyan, In Febraary
1993, 1) H L and A A J L odes ughtes gesigaved fom e corants o nd ¢ e replaced Iy

K D8 GrantDalton and J 1) Wil ams, In Mapcd 2003, o4 liwoselitess v 8 5w the groap,

I M He oot rewigned ioam 1o - amrattee cnel s o eplaced Ve ] Farce

e 0 charing share ssiiemes

Ao ol gt of Gisds to e trastess of e el Bur 8815 00 fpap B B svdionn % s ey
ot the Bresirt Gronp Limited Prafitd fene e sslieme B934« e 092, Wandie o L
inteniion of the derectors that we sl Fovatrons ooll e made

Share caplial

During the yedr enilesd 31 December 1992, 12,216,898 8 eedir soy shates of 104 were iaaed in
conuna tion with Wie acquisitions of the groig's interesds wm ST Regic Low Holdiogs Limnted,
Nelasn Nteaserson Blamdstork Limited and S GE Laited,

DNetile of nuntaianding epdions wiet the onthpaas s ehsees aee oot sol o \etes 23 qnd 24 on pope 47,

Jusurranice

Tha grevaps T pote beaer o, wad wvairiamed Wersepfon? he gear, wisuranoe o daedots and officers
agmet Dallolues arositig Gree W oy dotiea vnfivg the prangs. Yle- waneanior va mtended teandemmiy
ditet tura, ofliecrs cndd the prasr agoaries e ve st of defetidug proce edongs ot wolving fraudulem
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Employment policies

The success of the group depends on the skills and motivation of its employees, The board is
commilled to maintaining em:ployment policies which help individual members of stalf” develop
their talents and their personal contribution to the success of the business. 1t is the group’s policy
to keep all eanployees regularly informed of the group's performance and of all malters which may

affeet them, ineluding finaneial nnd cconomie factars affecting the company’s performance.

Itis also the groups policy to provide continuity of employmeat where feasible and 10 proteet the
financial interests of employees in the event that they are unable to continue 1o work, The group
endeavours 19 offer the same employment opportunities 1o disabled persons as it does lo others and
its employment policies ure consistent with the need 1o provide equanl opporuniity to all its

employees.

Charitable donmtions

During the year ended 31 Decomber 1992, the group made charitable donations of £13.400.,

Politien! donation
During the vear ended 31 December 199, he group made o donation of £5,000 to the
Conservative Party following a resolis?an possed at the Annual General Meeting held in 1992,

Post bnlance sheet svents

With effect from 1 Janaary 1993, pursuant to an agresment dated 25 August 1988 the sroup
aceuired 65% of the share capital of Ringsgate Consultuney Holdings Limited * Kingsgate') for o
consideration of £756,000 satisfied by the insue of 311555 ordinary shares of 10p cach in the
can.pany. Kingsgate therehy heewme @ wholly owned subsictinry of the group, The group mny be
required to pay further consideration ealeulated hy reference to the profit ufior tax of Kingsgate for
the four years ending 31 December 1995, Kingsgate is the holding campany for jis subsidiary

SBI Kingagate Limitedd, which is un erployee benefits cunsuliand,

On 21 Jamuary 1993 the company established the Steel Burnill Jonres Group Employee B nefin
Trust and the SBJ 1992 Exeentwe Share Option Scheme, Under the torms of the decd calabliching
the trust, the trustee is evmposeret] 1o purchase up to 5% of the issued shatea of the contpans.,
Uinler the teris of the share eption seliome, the Irustee niay grant aplins over aliates i the
company. exercisable af a price equivatent to macket satie as at the date of grant, W dire-vots and
employees of the group. Any such optioiis will be exercisable under wormal citcamstances between
five and ten vears after the date of grant, As ot 19 March 1993, e wusive ad not pritchased any
shires of the company nor haed wivy optiotie bren granted,

Subatantial shinretsolidings
The onfy stuareholders with an iterest of 3% or mote of the rued share capital of the: Crnpan
which lase been notilied v ke cempan as at 19 March 1993 are:

Phitligs & Brew Fuad Management Linited 6.3%
Legal & General Tsestriient Management Lisisited i B0
Alhey Tifie Tivestinent Setvicea Limited 3.5%
Feauity & Law fivestment Manugers Timsted 345
Iy Berentsrd Jones R A
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Special business at the Anuual Genernl Meeting

e
:

1 Directors® fecs

The company’s Articles of Association Timit the remuneration of the directors for their services as
such te an aggregate of £30,000 or surh higher sum as may be approved by the shoreholders in
general meeting. [n complying with the recommendations of the Committee on the Financial
Aspects of Corporate Governance, the board has appointed two additional non-exceunve directors.
In addition, W § C Richards has taken on additional duties us o result of his appointment as non-
exeeutive ehairman of the company. 1t is therefore necessary to inevease the aggregate limit on the
payment of directors’ fees both in order to remunerate the non-exeeutive directors for their work on
behulfl of the company and to allow a margin for any additional payments which may arise if their
duties prove 1o he more time «onsuming than originally envisaged. Accordingly, resolution 9 in the
Notice convening the Annual General Meceting on prge 54 secks approval for the aggregate Emit on

direetors' fees o be inereased o £250,000,

2 Politieal danntion

A provision for a contribution of £3,000 to the Conservative Party has heen included in the resalts
for the year, The dicectors believe that shareliolders should have the opportunity of voting on this
issue and accerdingly resolution 10 m the Notice convening the Annunl General Mesting on page
5eb seeke axsproval for that anwunt to be paid 1o the Consersative Pany,

3 Steel Buerill Jones Group 1984 Share Option Sehome

The risles of the Steel Burzill Jones Groups 1984 Share Option Scheme {*the Scheme®) mit the
numbier of urdinary shares over which options ean be granied 10 the lesser of 6.5 million ordinary
shates and 10% of the company™s issucd shate eapital from tGme 1o time, Unexercised options
gravted under the Scheme, onlinary shares issued under the Schenie on the exercise ol oplions
ant ordisary shares faued or in respeet of which options lisve been granted under zny other
scheme peoviding options or shases for empluyees of the group ave taken into account in
calewlating the number of shares over which additional options may be granted under the Scheme,
Acrordingly, wny existing shares over which oplions, ¥ any, are 10 be granied under the $8] 1992
Exrcttive Share Option Scheme seferred o on page 29 would vedatee and possibily eliminate the
seope for the geant of options urder the Schemne, S oo woold options granted under any aibier
stheme wlich hne lapecd,

The theectors consides that they sheald be able tr grand furthed options mider the Scheme to
previde ineentives i exetng key staff aiml to attract new individuals cajable ofadding sigmficantly
tu the group's bisiness, Resolution 11 in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting on
page 54 propuses wiietiding the viles of the “ehisme sath that only hew <Shares dssied dutsng the
precedmg twn years ur capabile of bieing deued prtsuant to options granted dunng the preceding
ten years unier the company’s wclienies wabl T taken into accannt w calealatog the nuber of
shiates aver shivch nptions miay be granted e fotute, Th Wsould be untes essaty to casnt custing
shiares whicli ate transferved watlier han ves shites iavtedt to eriplovees, ot liares subieo 1
npstents wlibef ase Tapaci.

1 Slaarcholders® preemption rights

At Tast year™s Mrrual Gienie ral Mecting, w resolution waa passed empraetrag © v directors until the
wstivTusion of e seat's Arnusl Generad Weeting. 1o ollot shaven forvashty  twise than in
acyandance with e sro.omption nghte cantased v Ses tean SO0 of the Companes A 1085,
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The directors consider that it would be in the company’s interest for o resolution in similar terms lo
be passed at this year's Annual General Meeling in order for them ta be able 1o take advantage of
any opportunity which may arise for fulure expansion requiring the allotment of shavas, The

resolution Is numbered 12 in the Notice convening the Annust General Meeting on page 54,

This mnhority will remain effective until the next Annual General Meeting when it is intendod 1hat
a similor resolution will be proposed to renew it for & further year. Under the Lerms of this
autherily, no issue of shares greater than 5% of the issued share capilal ean be made for ensh other
than pro rata lo existing shareholders without the prier approval of the company in genera)

meeting.

5 Authority for the company to purchase its own shares

At lagt year’s Annual General Meeting a resolution was passed granting the company the awhority
to purchase its own shares in the market up to a maximum of 10% of the issued share capital at that
time, zuch authority to remain in foree for twelve months from the date of that mecting, The
directors have not taken ndvamage of this authority but they eonsider that siwel an authority should
cotilinte to be wvailable and a resolution in similar terms will be proposed ot this veur's Annual

General Meeting,

The resolution which is numbered 13 inthe Notice convening the Annual General Meeting on page
55 proposes that the company be anthoridad to parchase up 1o 4,651,943 ondinary shares of p
eich representing 10% of the fssuel share eapital as at 31 Decemlrer 1992, at o moximvm price.
exclusive of expenses, of 5% ahove the average of the mic dle market quotations for the company’s
ardinary shares for the (e husiness diys preceding the dlate of purelise, and a minimum price of
10p, bring the sominal valte of the ordinary shares, Following uny such purchase, the shares
purchase] will be cancelled by the company,

There i ng preseat intentfion to exercise shis mahority, and the ditectors s ill only do so when thev
consider that mtch a purchase will notload 10 2 reduection in the groop's <amings per share, The
anthutity wil expate twolve monthy from the passing of the resolutron when the drevctors intend to
st ek terewal of the awthority,

Approved by the beard

and signed on ity belalf

3 Aprit 1993 CRSHmdiFeA
Secirtar

2 Minster Cownt
Minewng Lane :’ v
London ECIR VFT
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Statements of responsibilities

Directors® responsibilities for the finnmcial stateinents

The dircetors are required under Sections 226 and 227 of the Companics Aet 1985 1o prepare
financial stalements for ench financial year which give o trite and fuir view of the state of alfairs of the
company and of the group as at 31 December 1992 and of the profil or loss for the year then ended.
Tt is also the directors’ responsibility, inter alia, to maintain adequate accounting records, to safeguard the

assets of the company and of the gioup and to prevent and detect frand and other irregularities,

The directors confirm that suitable accounting policies have been used in the preparation of the
financial stalements, and that they are eonsistently applied and supported by reasenabile and prudent
judgments and estimates, The direetors also confirm that applicable accounting stindards have been
followed,

Statement by the Auditors vn tieir reporting responsibilitfes

1tis our responsibility 10 form an independent epinion, based on our audit, on whether the annual
financinl statements give & true and Falr view aml have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985 il 1o report onr apinion to the members, In addition, the Companies Act 1985

requires us tn state i our report if, in our opinion:
= the contents of the dircctors’ report are inconsistent with the fnancial Qatements;

= proper accounting records e not heen kept by the company or proper retums sdequate for our

auddit have nit been received from Dranches not visited by usg
= the company’s indivkiund neesints are not in agreenrent with the accounting recurds snd retarns;

= we are uttable to obtnin all the infornmtion and explanations which te the bewt of our knowledge
andd behiel are necrssary for the purpose of our anlit,

Wicaee reauired o give, ns far ws we are reasonably able to do so, a sateiment giving the required
patlwntaus i the resuirements of Schadule 6 of the Companies At 1985 {shich selate to disclosure of
enoluments wnd othee enielity of directors and others) are not complied with in the financial
staltmens,

Wi aree also pevpiited to perfonm our adit in accordance with Aditing Stevdands issecd by the
Ambiting Paatices Boand, A avdi includes the cxamination, on u tod Basix, of evidence 1eleant 1o
ke atnatints wnd déstlomutes i the Tinonoial sisternents. It also incfudes an wssesament of the
sigtificant exirates wnd judgrionts smate By the ditectons @ the prepatation of the Tiateind
staterzents, ard of whetlver the acvetinling poticies are appropriste to the company™s Greumstances,
consistently apjlisnd wid sebequately diselosend,

We plars and petfong onr atdt aa as do nbia all the information aml explanations which we consider
ecessary it wider to i rde we with suffiviens, relialile and reloant evidence 1o give redasinable

nssrtresice that the francal daterments ero free fisin mateind wisstatement, Tn Yotmang sur optinion we £
atwr evafuate the wveaell salosjaacy of the sireservatcan of wifarmation wi the Brianaa) stateinents, i
s
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Auditors’ report

Auditors® report to the members of $teel Burrill Jones Group ple

We have audited the financial statements on pages 22 and 34 10 53 in accordunes with Audliting
Standards,

In our epinion the finnncipl statements give a true and fair view of the state of affirs of the company

sl the group at 31 Dedember 1992 and of the profit and cash flows of the group for the year then

exded and have been property prepared in necordance with the Companies Act 1985, / (e
s Co
. ;mtlu g

Touche Ross & Co.
Chartered Accountants

antd Registered Auditor
5 April 1993

Peterborough Court
1333 Fleet Street
London ECHA 2TR
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Accounting policies

Accounting convention
The group’s accounts are prepared under the istorical cast convention and in aecordanee with
B pre|

applicable accounting standards,

Busis of consolidation
The consolidated finaneial statements incorparate the finuacial sttemens of the company and its
subsidiarics made up to 31 December 1992 and its share of the resulis and post-nequisition

reserves of associnted undertakings,

The financinl statemenis include the results of subsidiaries and associales acquired during the year

from the relevant dm .« of nequisition.

No profit and loss account is preseated for Steel Burrill Jones Group ple in ucvardunce with
Seetion 230 of the Companies el 1985,

The dilference hetween the eost of acyquisition of subsidiories and the fir value of the net 1angible
ayscts or liabilities acquired, being the goodwill arising on consolidation, is written off directly to

reserves as i acises,

Arsocintes wre those companiea in which the groups inerest is not Jess than 20%, There are noe
related stdesiakings other than those which are aasociates, The shave of results and the net ussels
of associutes are take frane the hotest tudited acewunis, adjisted where necessary by reference to
unaudited management fgares fus subsequent pegs s e 1o 31 December

Turraver

Net retined lrokerage @ generally eredited when the fnared or toinsuted is debited, or at the
inveplion date of the: polivy, whichever is the later, Where preminms are due in ihstalments,
brokerage isdeferred 1o the die date of such instafiments. 11 velation 10 business where the group
Tras o obiligation to service Titure claims, provision has been made for the cost of such actis iy,

Commiisions iuethe proviswon of atbvive on pensions,  ther employee Beredits and personal
fusancial planneng serveces ate  redited when veeowed, Consultaney Fees for vich advice ave
eredited o ah wocrals basis,

Tarigible Hixed wnsicts

Tanjohle fined wssbivare dated ot et beas seevtmoiat d depreontoen. Shon learcholil Tand and
Bunhilings v atwvnasised 60 a steaight like Tiasis Gver the peviod of the Beass or ten vears, whichever
is e shotter, Fiskare«, equipmoent and vehicdss are deprecined on a attaghit Tete bavis svet there
edtutmiateil veeekl Wves, 8t vates vatying fraii 10% (o 25% por cxenum. Leased intupes, equpment
amd velirles gee deproaiated wh a sraight e Bas svet the pruman gretesd of the Yease, which 1s
wxeally thtee veans,

amatfon

The eleanpe fay tanstion s Baeed v e peotit B2 Wor Se 20, al conent tatea of ety anal tken fnitn
wecaun defereol Lanatiatn. B feoced Wreation v prosled ot the atdi pated tan tates on Jiifereis en
wrbaregz B thoe dit Borsiost of e of vieome wnd eagerdaare wation vempratatrons wi presiode
thiferent s e b e are moloded v b sinanos? statete siteto e outs nt that 1(s
prodealbis dhay u babilite or aneed will csatalhiae i vhe Tatre,
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Foreign currencics
Fareign currency hrokerage, investment income and expenses have been translated into sterling for
inclusion in the profit and loss account atthe rates of exchange ruling at the end of the month in

which the teansaction oecurred.

Foreign curcency assets and linbilities are transluied into sierling at the rates of exchange ruling nt
the balanee sheet date, The rate of exehange for the US dollar at 31 December 1992 was
L1 = 81.51 (&1 December 1991: £1 = §1.87).

Gains and losses arising from foreign exchange transactions are included in turnover Contracts for

the future sale of forcign currency are accounted for on maturity,

Irnwnrancs debtors nal ereditoes

The group’s subsidinries act as agents in \he broking of tire insurance and reinsnrance business of
their clients. In general, the group's subsiiaries are not liable as principal for premivms dhie to
underwriters or for claims due 1o clients, However, the group hus followed generally accepted
avcomnting practive and has included debtors, ereditors, eash and investment hatances relating o

such insueance and reinsnrance businesses within the assets and Habilities of the group,

T the nornml conrse of business, settlement ix requiretd to he minde with centain markets, market
settlenment hureaux or insurance intermediarios on e hasis of e net 52" e due 1 or from that
market, boreaw or intermediary, rather than the amounts due to or fram individual enities for
whom they ner, inssrunce debtors and ereditors refleet this basis of setllermen

Sulbsdifinrios ntd nasocintes
Investments in sulisuhiaries and associates ure statedi in the balance sheet ol the company a1 o,
{ean provisions for any permanent diminotion {n value.

Investinents
Crirrent asset imvestiients are staied of the Jawer of et wie imarket valie, Fived asset ymveatments
wie stated at costy bess pivvistons for any perminent diminntion vt valie,

Fianvee leasos

Anstts held usder linance fraves and the telated lease ofiligations a1e wecorded in tio balative
sheel at the fair sutue of the leased assets o the inveption of the Yeaves, The amoonts [z which the
leare pay nrents eveerd Whe yeennded fease obligations wie treated ws Ginance Chigtges which are
amorised i erqual annaal amtirits over (he pretiod of the leaze,

Operating leases
Hental coste umler ope slivig leases ate ehanged 1% profit and Yoss accannt st eigual annos!
amniinix bver the prennd f the leaws,
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Consolidated profit and loss account

Coriinmng operations Total Total
Acquisitions 1992 195
Nutes L000 £000 L2000 L000
{restuted)
Turnover . 1.2 15,600 11,561 47,260 41,002
Expenses 2.3 31,4459 9,418 43,877 37,402
Operating profit 1 240 2,143 3,383 3.600
Investment and other income 2.6 6.758 1,073 T.831 6,833
Share of resulis of associales 911 - 911 115
Profit on sule of operations 7 1,146 - 1,146 q12
Profit on ordinnry activities
before tixatton 1.2 10,055 3200 13.2%1 10,960
Tax on peofit an ordinary activities 8 4855 3919
Peolit on ordinary netivities
alter tination B8.416 701
Protiviilosst attrdintablo vo
minority streholdees 18 (33}
Profit foe the franclal yone 9 3,368 .00
Distdemls ] 6.100 4545
Retalned profit for the fnancial
sear 20 2,208 253209
Earnlngs por share 10 18,10, 20.66p

iz,

The group as s pecogved g ates wrid focaes ethiet thas the ysaht for the Sinanoial yeas,

The cespatative: fgees Fot 1990 ave beew testated o comply with Frnanoial Repeating Sandatrd
Jirstred By thie Acesomtinig Standasds Heard.

T tY R IR TP A Pt e 4 Sk L N T 7 o P
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Group Company
1992 99 1992 1991
Notes £000 Looo £000 £000
Fixed assets o T o T
Tangible ussots 12 8,397 7,071 rii 121
Investment in subsidiaries 13 - - 45,0t 10,706
Investment in associntes I4 134 HBY9 - 95
Other fised asset investments 15 384 5495 553 582
9,115 8255 4607 1 501
Ciireeut assets
Debtors 17 184,508 127,190 5.893 5,686
Investnents 18 42951 35.507 - -
Casliat bank J8.231 38,983 43049 11601
269.690  WIGBU 10,202 6.850
Greditorss surounts falling due
within one year 19 245,005 196,374 10,412 HThd
Net eueront sssetsftlialiilities) U683 5,306 @10) 1903)
Totnl nxsets less eneront abilitdes 13,400 13561 45,0064 10,601
Crealltors: mmvunts fulling dun
after smore than ore yene 20 333 o7 e -
Previstons for Babilities and eharges 21 284 41 s -
Minority Intorests 109 92 - -
A5 12351 15061 10600
Caplital and reserves
Called up skare Lapivsl 2 1,652 X 1052 3.430
Share grewmiam ace srint 25 2,769 25938 2,709 2,598
Resetvem 26 5.433 hi26 38,443 4,573
27 1.5 - 12,754 ‘!Smi’)j 19,601

Approved by thie bodid on § Aprd 1993
aral spred on its hebatl

W G Rirhanle

Zoge Al
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Consolidated cash flow slatement

Nates

Net ensh inflow
from aperating nelivities

Returns oninvesiment and servieng
of finance L

Enterest received
Interest element of fiunne fease rentals
Dividends paid

Net ensh inflow feom relurns on
investmoemts and seevielug of flunner

Tiunantion

Corporation lax paid

Ynvesting nctivition
Purcliase of mngible fixed aseets
Sale of tangible fived usarts
Purchiase of fixed assel imvestments
Sal. of operutions
Repayment of loans from associzies
Parckase of sibsidiarios et of easd

acdinerild

Deferzed considerarion
Invesiment in associates

Net ensht inflowf{minidos) from
fnveating activities

Netensh [nftow hefore fininetng

Einanciing
Grpinal efemoent of finanee lexee sentale
Pasue of otdisary slrare cupital

Nef ceals fnflowitout o) fron
fivianeing

Ioreaee it earle and ensfe

cieitalents J2.33

£000

7,586
(129
(5,060)

(3.001)
319

(5)
2455

—

2076
(74)
28

R 3{ (1]

1992
£000

o e e

5,248

2,399

4.393)

1739
4,79}

370

1415

M

£000

G.640
(127
{1,273)

(2434
159
29
fon
150

oy
a7

199]
LOMY

5,972

2240

(2,344}

(2,459)
3409

103

3512
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B

. s to the financial statements

e

1 Analysis of turnover and prom 1992 1991
. £000 ~ £ono

Turnover by activity: e

— Reinsurance broking 11,048 16,596

= Whelesale insurance broking 18,246 8,130

= Reélail insurance broking and consultancy 16,699 15,770

~ Exclunge gains ) 1,267 506

ALy st et g

47,260 41,002

LTS TR e s e

Turnover by focation of client:

— United Ringdom 32,033 30,347
— United States of Ameriea 2,074 3,516
= Other . 4,886 4.633
~ Exchange gains 1.267 506

47,260 41,002

The directors lave considered the disclosare vequirements of Statement of Standand Accounting
Practice No, 25 in relation 1o segmental reporting, In their opinion ths group lias one elass of
business, namely insueance heoking.

Whilst it is possible to proside the analysis almrnoser shown ahove, the sovead of certain clients”
activilies across mote than one arco of activily, the nature of the growp®s accounting relationships
with clents nnd underwriters, the centralisation of the group’s administration and tasury
functions und the level of wnallocated holding co.npany costs means that mofitability by activity
cannot be aecurately identified,

Contribintlon from sequisitons

The cotitribution to 1992 cosulis from sequisitions derives from e results of S8 Regis Low
Holthings Liniced (*Regis Low®), which was acquired with effect from 6 Jatasary 1692 and the
s<attlis of Nelson St wenson Blosdstock Limited PNSB"), which was acqeired with etfect itom
T Feliroary 1992,

tn the finaneial vese o 30 Seprember 1991 Regis Low matle a profis before tax of £4,637,000. tn
the petivd lme ) Octulier 1991 to thie date ef wequi 2on Regis Low made a profit efare tay of
Lo72.000.

In the nitie wionths to 31 Gecombor 1991 588 suffeted a loss tefore 1ax of £Y8000_ In he peteml
Feam ¥ Jusnary 19B2 to ihe date of sequisition S8 wmade a profit before sy of £7 L0800,
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Notes to the financial stalements

Expenses 1992 1991
L£00G0 £000

Staff costs, including directors’ remuneration:
=~ wages and salaries 21.289 18,930
= social security coxts 2,032 1,696
~ other pensivon costs 1,999 1,928
25.320 22,554
Depreciation of owned angible fixed asvets 2,277 1.752
Depreciation of leased tangible Gixed assels 297 278
Operating lense rentals on land and buddings 2.629 1944
Operating lease rentals on fixtures, equipment and veliicles 279 587
Awdlit fee 137 118
Imerest payable on finance lenses | B2y |
Other trading expennes 12,811 10,016

J3.8%7 37,102

The awlitors reeeived £0,000 (1920 C108,0000 for non-audst werk.

Directors’ remunceation

Tise eemaaneeting of the exeoutive ditecte s determimed By (he remnicration commtice of the
Board descrshed am page 24, In the case of covtam dinvcators, vemun: vaten ueadea an elemen
related to the profits of tie group and veraam subsudisties

1992 1
£000 Kikin
Direstors’ teuneration. v Dinding pevson conlations 2,435 3.054
The 992 torad zneDades £EO,I86 | 2l v o Cvener dircidon
The divectons’ teeuseratisn wdaddes ameants pand to:
The chaiteean o demumnetation 8y 100
= prensonh Comttdimtoons - 6
The highest poaid doed o, wicluding presan contnlatnss
“ pemaneialion 70 454
= sepeti comabstoena o2 an

The svairekiett o etlocr dhiteatnrs e e ems J e robs 1a%0 e % Soalang sorneassti v ot obitemad in the
foltowiing Famhie ¢ wete,

|V oA i) ] 190, jung

woriley ey ngaliee Toifathi 2

L ¢ Nl w 8 5 3 1 R4S 0f L - RIS0,060 H -
£ 35,001 « £ Wi - 1 (- RTIRTILY I e R T @ =
£ oanail - £ e | - 19 RICTLI1 7 I f LR TR i -
€ 835001 - £ s - 1 LAV UREY — ¥ Y5 b1 2
| ey (1] [ g [T R | - 3 RESRI0 3 R AT TP R ST 1 -
b f B R ) P o R TR ) - 1 LN UL T I 5§ BRI TS — 1
CR L 12 vt ] LRATRT ] B PARICRI Y] 1 -
135000 = ¢ 3y it 1 . 0 T Bk i
LU « ©f Ty - ¥ 30 el . 310 ten 1
135001 - O Yosmm t t L1 ay - PIasn 1

WU Richard s satlie enie ki, e e donlcle s od gorrobomm Tt B wdin e ee o0) €803 100
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Noles to the financial statements
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Analyris of enrployees

The average number of persons employed by the group during the year
was as (allows;

Munagement und administration

Broking and technienl
Tolal

1992
numsher

222
616
838

1941
_l!umbor

213
542

755

The anulysis of the 1991 nuniber has been restated to conform with the basis adopted for 1902,

Investment aml other income 1992 1991

£O00 Lo

Imercst income 3.243 41584

Income from Hsted fixed mterest inveatments 3412 2,019

Profit on sale of listed fixed isterest investments 980 593

Rent receivable 190 a7

T831 0833

Profit on anle of aperations 1092 151

5000 b it}

Profit on sale ol operations 1.1.10 220
Further consideration atismg fom sale of Crockfond Daan

Undrrweiting Agencies Luited - 192

1.1306 172

The profit on sale of operations w 3992 v stat~d after deducing gondall f L2000

991 LLBTH00) prevvsdy wottea off drealy vgamst resceves, relating 1o the sale of the proug's

stereed in Newman Meetin amd Buehan Liznted and the vemanmimg mieevat i Johis Lamb Group

Lavted,

T on prvtdit on ordinary aetivities

Uniteed Kitsgdotn Corpr =ahon tex ad 3-.0% 01991 33 2%
Atdsustmerids far peat years

Draferved vacaiom i\t 2l

Nt nsen

rous
1060
5.3 49
(ndeRT]
394
303
1355

J4ay
L)

3.6035

1390
eSIR
A2

RN

Thervompiny v 1 o doee comapany wokoe: the g saomnse of Bhe Ioeani 0l Conpot o Tase s

At i

memrmmsm mTaml e o LILNIIE e . K

JE NIty
A ‘ﬁ“., 1.',, A

O3



42 Steel Burrill Jones Group ple

y Notes to the financial staiements ' £
Ay b
R 9 Profit for the finaucial year .E-V.“ ;
Ol the figure of £8,368,000 (1991: £7,074,000) shown in the consolidated profit and loss N
account, £4.221,000 (1991: £4.511.000) has been dealt with in the financial statements of Steel TR
Burrill Jones Group ple. ' ""
al
L0 Enrnings per share R
Buasic earnings per share is caleulated by apporiioning the profit for the inaneial year of _;-:-‘. .t
£8.368.000 (1991: £7.074,000) over the weighted average numbier of shires in issue dunng the \ :
year of 46,216,000 11991z 3:4,236,0001, Fully diluted earnings per share has not been shown as oA
the effect of dilutien is not material. “f‘,‘s "
M 1
As detailed in Note 38, the group may be required o pay deferredd consideration in respeet of v A
cortimn acquisitions and to purchase shires i certain subsuharies on a bass related to the profils :
of these subskharies In cestain cises the basis also tefers to the salund, o accozded to the ;
company s shares i the siochmarket. The earhest date at whivh the compan may be tequired to :
purchase sharex is Apnl 1993. The follvsing o paragraphs illuetrate firals the effec on O
earnings per share if profits i the relesant subsidiares whn b wete part of thie group at ' ‘
31 Decembn 7 2592 remam at thewr 1992 Jevels anmd <scnndiv, the eftedt tihes ahieve the best ol
estinate of Wicie loture piahis, T
v)u X
Ifthe profitc ol . subsidianes were W remain at the Tesel of the profits camed i 1992, tie e
maamum Ceederaticn pasable 1o the nther sharehislders soald amoent to £1.89 mallon. W ere
tlies comsuleration 1o be sansafied Ty the e of shares a1 the share pirce presavhing when Ons iy
dottment went to press, then SO shares would Be vequred to be yaaed. \otonal basie : i
carmngs sz e Far 1992 on tie basre o o i rease 1 vagtal, woabd be agproamatels é-"tw:w
1.0 ”‘,1‘ . " ‘?
JI:I ! v x 3 "2
G Tlie et ectomate of the consrderaton wh b vsol e uasaiste 16 wihe ¢ sharels Miteos €5 3 anllon s
vat bedatvonn vy tles rutnal o ovnanedevatin ool €550 gasd a0 vl 199003 ooy thie e spmreitorn ef fold .
o s ketadnp of hepegate Conealtaseos Holdope Dinted For Moot b panalide, 2ppa gate profils "
Lt Boefine oy o the qosmpanas+ come e e ol woundd Bo s €1 6 toelines Bardie v thizos Mioee ae diw sl 3n ‘;'::f.“;
1002 Ware the vanerlroationwd &5 Lo ta b by catedi d s Mo peege i o e 8 e Psban v ‘ "-’ L
0 »’ presating shen thiedoa o g ventt e e ar? Stoei s sbosmea e voled Unose o 1o b ‘J{i !
i vacrtd Nemozal baea: o anange pe 1 o Tar T3, wl o bt e Bl T alets i § ediate it e
o v il el Yoo Teon pastigall. wevsled e 2 apvonornate s B9 o ’1 K
““ . P oA - . e Em e — el miim e e ,“"’ !
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o R EETTON N SUETSTWRTET Y (U S S [ 1.0k Fn .IID,
R Faonal gt of 92 0650 00 chimne o LOIE W G L B LI R * j'fi'
t, R EUR TR TS NURY YR 5 B LI TRNY FTOR 1191 N | ool a.1oh | S 30 ’ ‘t
2] + "
i T .
N s
""‘ A.A m“' X
J; T u |
".:‘:. ) ’a 1
e




12

Notes to the financial statements
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Tangible fixed nssets

The group

Jost

At 1 January 1992
Additions

Acquisition of subsidiaries
Disposals

At 31 Drecember 1992

Depreciation

At 1 January 1992
Aequisition ¢f substdiaries
Charge for the year
Disposals

M 31 December 1892

Met hook salue
AL 3 December 1012
At 3! December 199

The compnny

Cont
At T Jamrrars 19932
Acldutiiin

Transfers frow wilies grany companea

Thapasals
AL3T Decembep 1902

Depreciation
M omuory 1992
Charpe by Meer vear

Traneke to rena ol gte o wimeer

Phapseseal .
ALIRT S (PR UL

et Bool ool
RUNCTN | "I PR U 1)
AT Deeor Doy (99

Land and [eased
buildings Fixtures fixtures
short equipntent cquipmen|
leaschold  andvehicles  and weliicles Total
FQ()D £000 £000 £000
2,760 10,027 1,223 14.016
1,294 1,710 407 34111
275 1.811 1506 2.242
t242) {2,300 230 (2.773)
4,093 11,248 1,335 16.896
HIRT 5,742 365 0915
353 n57 91 1.301
ana 1,879 Jn3 253714
12125 2,022} 1157 2420
1.311 6.550 o2 B.199
2,752 4092 453 8397
1.928 4,285 155 TVl
Hivtoree
equipme vl
shdsehickea
L300
Yy
23
50
[ 11])
ans
151
LT
3!
AT
208
= £y
L
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Notes to the financial statements

Investment in subsidinries

The company

Cosl

At 1 Januamy 1092
Additions

Transfors

Disposals

At 31 Deermber 1992

L.emn: pranistons for diminution in value

At 1 January 1992
Further provivons
DNisposals

S Decembnor 1992
Aet hook salue
A3 December 1992
A 3T December 199

Imesments Laans Total
£000 Logo 1000
45,863 612 F0:875
37,730 202 38.022
t1,. 120 - (1.1320)
21,381 - (21,381
61,092 ple 61,996
35.697 T2 33.769
™ - T80
QUA L] - (19,997
16,130 72 10,532
1Hold Ba2 Aa.3 1]
18166 B [H] 10,706

"arseculars of e prenopal sabsi-fianes aiw set ust on pape 92

Daagicicals i 1992 welate ta dhe memhen ® sl

vrea hnhongs Dbesant Geooap Lyt

rasrdatian v verton deymnant «ompanies

Envesimcnt in neaociale o

The groop

Caat 1z on ivonnis wrilten off

W Japerngs Joapd
Labderpine
Wroepaseale

WP I evmsling B3

Shave of proat e quisidon e eleine J e aeringa

Y18 Jamcavs D992
Foott W o v ar

(roaguony’

AU 3 I LR Y Lo
et koo valae

AL I SN R LA
LEIR 1R DN S iR

e s anprons

§ ey

U o e B

L TR

LI I O S | T

RN .

Total
Linth

15
as
2y

st

5114
K3 H]
U

O3

] ‘_:i «H

:iu*:“

Eovtal
1 thi

0N

145

e e Lt ma o=l oie g
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Notes to the financial statements
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Otleer fixed asses investmoents

Unlisted investments ot cost
Listed investinents at cost

Lloyd’s broking deposit

1992
£000

569

Gronp
199
£000

5TY
3

13
595

1902
£000
530

3

553

Company

1891
£000

579

tnsurance broking ussets and Habilitios

Fhe Lloyd®s broking companies in the group have enteeed into a truss deed under which all

insuranee broking asels ore subject to a floating chazge held on trust by the Soects of Ll for
tite henefit of insurance ercditors which a1 31 Becembes 1992 talled £187.30:4,000
(1991; £15-0.131,0000, The «iarge only beewmes enfor cable antler cenam cmcumstagees st ont

in the deed. The assein suliject o dis chargs totalled £19.0,380,000 §1991: C158.630.000:

Debioes [ ] Campam
192 1] 1992 a0
Lo0n | {ht £00n [ )
Amtomntr due within one sear
Insuranc e delitors 152028 120,030 e
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Amousite maeald I nsete aalsx 150 in - -
Other deltors (%131 V35 30 245
Peopae ments and s taed meome 2.413 2395 32 v
148508 127090 aS.4893 5.656
Curienl aasel investiicnla [ U oyt
19452 D) 5 o4}
L (i47] Bervad 10049 ST
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Notes to the fir.ancial statements

Insuranee creditors

Obhgations ander finance lowses
Amounts owed 1o subsidiarios
Amounts owed to associntes
Corporation tax

Chher taxation

Other creditors

Accruals and deferred income

Proposed dv slend

19 Creditors: amounts falling duc within one year

1992
£000

241236
102
B.021
730
1,333
991
1186

263,005

GLroup
199]
Lonn

180,768
318

20
3.200
911

T da
3087
196,374

1992
£000

AR
543
713

1o

1.186

10,112

Contpoany

191
£000

4,087

20
13%
410

3,087

~
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Colled up share capital Suthorwed
uapital

L)

At ) January 1092 0,500

Lssued in connection with aceyusitions -
At 31 December 1992 0,500

Tewunend
vaputal
Lo

3,430
1.222
4003

o

iy shares
ol 1t ssued
and fulls pad

44,302 540
12,216,841
46,619,430

Sinee 31 December 1002, 311,555 shures have been issued in conneetion with the acquisitions

referred to 1n Note 40,

The 1984 Share Option Scheme

The 1984 Share Optivn Scheme permits the grant of options during a period of ten yenrs from

15 May 1984 ta any full time employee of o company in the group, including direetors, At
31 December 1992 oplions over 3,872,793 shares (1991 2,909,950) were outstinding under the

scheme as follows:

Number Option
Date of offer ol ahures price
13 May 1985 20,000  181p
+ Oetobes 1985 135,000 202p
17 April 1987 260,000 235p
1% April 1088 229,950 162p
26 Apnl 1988 286,700 184p
I July 1988 395,500 197p
8 September 1988 4,500 2U3p
3 May 1989 10,000 221p
12 June 1989 856,000 234
£ May 1990 20,000 270p
28 September 1990 511,000 229p
L6 Janumy 1992 1. 244,143 308p

Etercise period

13 May 199012 May 1995

4 October 1990 -3 Ociober 1965

17 Apnl 1992 <16 April 1997
19 April 1993 =18 April 1998
26 April 1993 - 25 April 1998

1 July 1993 =30 June 1998

8 Seplemlrer 1993 =7 September 1998

3 May 1994 -2 May 1999
12 Jane 1994~ 1 June 1999
8 May 1995~ 7 May 2000

28 Sepletmber 1995 =27 September 2000

16 January 1997 =15 January 2002

Between 31 December 1992 and 19 Mareh 1993, options over 338,900 shaves lapsen,

All of the abore options may be exercised three years (rom the date of grant with the approval of the

hoard of - ectos,

AUTY M oh 1993, oplions ever 3,533,893 shares were owtstanding under the sebame

Suyvings-Eelgted Shoave Option Scheme 1991

All full time employevs with at Tenst one year's serviee are eligible 10 paticipats in the compamn’s

Savings-Related Shave Option Scheme. Optiong over 503,584 ordimary sharcs in aggrep. . were

granted ou 2] January 1992 1o 287 emplovees al an exercise price of 2435, Such uptions may be

exerciaed from 1 March 1997,

Optinns over 42 093 ordinary shares lapsed in the course of the vear <o that at 31 Yecember

1992 optien over 40E491 ordinary shares were ostandng,

Betseen 31 December 1092 wul 19 Mareh 19993, outions over o further 17032 ordinars shaes
V \

{aped,

-
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23 Share premivwt gocoy = Eronp Rompmy
1992 1991 1992 190
£000 £0oo £60U . soug
At1 January : 2,598 2,219 2,598 2,249 ]
Arising from issue of shares . 1 ?] 349 4 ]’1'1 o Hﬁ'l_*‘:’ : ;
At31 December 2769 2598 £,769 2598 b
S i
. 20 Reserves . Gronp Comyany i i
K 1992 1991 1992 1991 4
£O0D £000 £000 £000 {
Non-distribmtable — merger reserve T T o o ‘T‘!
M1 January ' - - 2,080 2,080 i
Arising from acquisitions 35,810 - 15,810 - v:i’~
Geodwill wristen off (Note 29) (35,810) - - - B
Ai31 Docamber y e T ..z BTER0 290 '
Disteibulnble r\}/t i
Profit and loss nccount ) o
At 1 January 6,726 4,655 2,493 2,527 i
Retained profit for the year - 2,208 2,529 {1,940) (34} “\
Goodwill written off (Note 29) (3,781; (595) - A
Goodwill writien buck (hote 7) _ %80 137 - - 3
At 31 December _ 5,433 ,....9'726 5533 _E.:PJ‘ i
Total rescrves S mi,a_liiﬁ .....6'726 ’ 3‘8,44-3 _m4<.573 ﬂ

Gacdwill of £81,451,000 {1991: £41,56C,000) has been writen off ngainst group reserves sinee
the group’s formation.

27 Reconcilintion of movement in shatcholders’ funds 1992 10N
£000 330[?0
Profit for the financial year 8.308 7.074
Dividends ) {6,160} {4.54.5)
2,208 2,529 bt
New share capital subscribed 1,393 367 )
Creation of MGEECK reserve ' 35,810 - )
.
Net goodwill wrillen off (39,311) - 1458) il
Net addition o shareholders' funds 100 2,138
Shareholders’ funds at the begianing of the year 12,754 10,316
Shareholders’ funds at the end of the year 12,854 12,774,
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Aequinitions

Oni 6 Janvary 1992 the group acquired the whole of the fssund capilal of Regis Low Holdings
Limited, now SBJ Regis Low Hoeldings Limited *Regis Low™ for & consideration of £36.67 million

insluding acquisition expenses. The group issued 11,403,484 10p ordinary shares a1 a premium

of 296p per share and 372,000 shares ut a premium of 275p per siare, Under the merger reliel

provisions of Sestion 131 of the Companics Act 1985, this premium is a nonsdistributable reserve

against which goodwill arising can be written off. "The value of not assots in the books of Regis Low

at the date of noquisition was £1,48 million,

On 11 February 1992 the group nequired the whole of the issued share capital of Nelson

* Steavenson Bloodsteek (*NSB’) for & consideration of £1.31 million, including acquisition costs.

The group issued 349,090 10p ordinnry shares at a premium of 296p per share o which merger

relief similarly applic, The value of the nel assets in the boaks of NSB at the date of aequisition

was £67,000.

The lollowing table sets out the adjustments 1o the value of the assels io r Jigure of fuir value to the
4 ) [

group of net linbilitivs of £887.000. These acquisitions gave rise to goodwill of £38.87 million

which has been written off against merges reserve ond retained prolits (Note 26,

Original Accomiting Fair vulue

' balanee policy Other to the

. shect Revgluarion ulignment provisions group

£000 £000 £000 720700 £000

Net nssets aciquired o I T R e
Tangible fized nssels 1,023 - - (182} 811
Debidis 1,687 - - (76 1.611
Cash and in\loslmrms 18.501 & {249) - - 18,252

Creditors (5,267} 103 (962) (1,058)  (7.184)

Net insurance creditors {14,465) (63) - {32) (1L4.5G0)

Proviston for linbilities and

charges . q3 = ) (93) 183 151

GER e U e

The following adjustments have been made In arriving at fajr value:

Revaluation:

Certain balanee sheel items in dollar curgencies have been revalued at the rate of exchange ruling

ai the completion dutes.

Accounting policy alignment:

These adjusiments include the cremion of provisions for future claims handling costs and changes

to depreciation policies to bring them into line with that of the group.

Other provisions:

These provisions eover re 'undaney costs incuried as a conseqquence of the ampuisitions, provisions

tor the run-off of business which censed o3 n consequence of the aequisilions, the cost of premises

reloeation and additional provisions against doubtful delns,

e
G Y

A,
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Notes to the financial statements

29 Goodwill vn acquisitions
The acquisitions of SBJ Regis Low Holdings Limited and Nelson Steavenson Bloodstock Lamited "
gave rise to goodwill of £38,867,000, of which £35,810.000 hax been writien off against morgel
reserye. The balance, togelher with goodwill of £724,000 arising from the nequisition of 100% of
the *A* shares of 5B} GL Limited and a second payment in connection with the acquisition in 1991
of the husiness of Comeron-Rose (Insurance Brokers) Limited, has 2=en written off agains|
distributable reserves,

30 Reconcilintion of operating profit 1o sict casl inflow from epereting tetivitios
1 ET 1 E

1092 1991
o } IOU" II(](}G o £0063 EOOU
Gperating profit T 3.383 3 600
Depreciation of owned tangible fixed assets 2,277 1.752 p
Depreciation of leased ngible fixed assels 207 278 i
Loss/(profit) on sale of tangible fixed assels 33 {20} Iﬂ'
Interest paid (incuded in rxponses) 127 27 Tut
: Deerense in non-insurance debtors 1,754 590 ‘ ‘é
T'. Decerease in non-insurance invesiments - 218 ,'41‘
: Decrense in non-insurance creditors (?‘()ﬁ ‘i) _ M{‘.EZS) "h
Net gash inflow feom operating
activities . 5"%:”_; . 5'“1",2

31 Purchase of sulisidinvies

1992 190
£000 L EOOO
Net tungible assets/(linbilitics) acquired B72) 25
Goodwill acquired #9591 - 595
Total consicderntion 38,719 620
Satisfied by:
shares 37.203 -
cash 1.510 620
38,719 620
Cash consideration 1.516 620
Lesst ensh acrpuired (3.592) i25)
Purchase of subsidinries (net of rash acquired) (2.070) 595
32 Loanlysis of changes in cnsh and cash equivaients during the year
1903 1041
Lo0h Luhne
AL 1 January 16,435 13,327
Net eash inflow b 15 3.512
At 31 Deecembe v {(Note 33) 21,230 16,835

FHACTNS P ' LYY TR )
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Analysis of the balunees of ¢ash and cash equivalents as ehown in the balance sheet

: Change

1992 1991 n1992

) POOI) Ll 150'03
Cash at bank and in hand 38,231 38,983 ’ (752)
Less: eash held to meet insuranve obligations (1 _o,guﬁl) (22,148) ) .’?.197

21,250 16,835 4,415

0Of the group’s own cash resources of £21,250,000 ul 31 December 1992, £808.000 was required
te be kept in the group's insurance broking neecounts with approved banking institutions to satisfy

solvency requirements of those subsidiaries registered as Lloyds brokers.

Anglysis of changes in finencing during the year

Lonns
Shore eapilal and
{intluding finance
share lease
premiumg obligatios
£000 £000
At 1 January 1902 6,028 916
Cash inflow/{out{low) rom Minancing 1.393 1376)
New finance lease contracts ’ - 407
Lense obligations of subsidiaries ncquired during the year - T
At 31 December 1992 7421 954
Copital commitments 1992 1991
£004x Looo

Cupital expendiiure that hns been contracted for but has not
been provided for in the financial statemens 110 143

Capilal expenditure authorsed by the directors which

has not been contracted for . - -

PPension commilmeniy

The group opcrates a number of pension schemes for its employees, all of which operated on a
defined contribution basis in 1992, All new employees are invited to join the Steel Burrill Jones
Pension and Life Assurance Scheme when they become cligible. All other schemes are closed to
new entronts, The assets of all of the schemes are held separately feom those of the group i

independently administered funds.

The whole of the cost of the defined contribution schemes is borne by the group and during the
year rmounted to £1,999,000 (1921: £1,846,000).

Forward sale of currency
At 31 December 1992 the group had entered into contracts for the forward aale of US$40.5
million between January 1993 and July 1994 al an averuge rate of US$1.65 1o the pound.
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Notes to the financial statements

t
Deferred ouuaid‘(‘rnliml

In 1988 the group uequived 5 35% inlerest in Ringsgate Consultaney Holdings Limitod (Ringsgaie'),
The balance of the capital was owned by its managenent, The group undoriaok to puvehase the
balanee of the share capital from jts holders with effect from 1 Tanuary 1993, An initial
considerntinn of £756.000 was puid in April 1993, which was satisfied by the issue of 811,585
sew shinees in the company, Farther considerntion is payable in 1996 related 10 the profits of
Kingsgate,

In 1989 the group neguired all the A’ shares in SBJ Novth Ameswen Limited (‘Rorth Amerien’s
which eatitle the group to reeedve sl dividends declared or paid by North America, The *B* shares
in North Amerea are owned by its management. The group vndertosk to purehase all the B shares,
at e option of the holders, in the years 1993 10 2000 inclasie, the consideration payable being
related to the profits of North Ameries,

in 1990 the group scquired all the “A* shares in SBY Speciality Limited (*Speeiality’y which emite
the group to receive all divideads declared ov puid by Speciality, The *B* shares in Specinlity are
owned Iy its management. The group underiook o purchase oll the *B' shares, at the option of the
holders, in the yonrs 1994 10 2000 inclusive, the consideration payable heing relaced o the prafius
of Specinlity, with un upper limi,

In 1990 the group subseribed for 52,000 ordinary shaves v Martin Perry Associntes Limited
(*MPA’) and the group granted options to the holders of the remnining 48,000 ordinary shares in
MUA 1o sell their shares to the group for a consideration, payable in 1994 gnd 1996, related to the
profits of MPA, with an upper limit.

In 1991 the group aceuired all of the ‘A shares in 8133 Harrison Stoaet Limited ( Harrison Siaar®),
which entitle the group to receive all dividends declared or paid by Harrison Stuart The *I¥ and
*C” shures of Hurvison Stunrt nre owned by its management and related tusts, The grovp
nndertook e purchase all ine *B* and *C” shares, mt the option of the holders, in the years 1997 o
2003 inclusive, the consideration payable being related 1o the profits of Harrison Stuawt, with an

upper limil,

In 1991 1he group aequired the business of Cimeron-Rose (Insurance Brokes) Limited. In
relation to this acquisition. the compuny undertook 16 puy defeered consideration in Oetober 1992
wnd October 1994 paleulited by reference to the brokerage income of the business. The amounis
payable in carl = arare subjeet to an upper Hinit,

In 1991 the group neq ared a 24% intevest in Dennis Hunt Risk Managenent Services Limiled
{(*DHRMS", The balnis e of the capitel is owned by the management of DERMS, The group was
granted ai opuan 1o inerense its interest 10 51% hefore April 1995 for 0 nominal consideration,
The group undertook Lo purchase the batwee of the share capital from its holders, at their option,

on terms related to the profits of DHRMS in the years 1996 10 2001 inclusive, with an upper limil.

Conscquent upon the acquisilion of the whale of the issued enpital of SB] Regis Low Holdings
Limited in 1992, 1the group owns 75% of the share capital of S18) Regis Low 1P & 1 Limited, The
balance of the share capitil is owned by its management, The group hag undertiker: to purchase
these shares at the option of the holders in vhe years 1995 10 1997, the consideration being related

fo the profits of SBI Regis Low (1" & I Lowated, with an upper limit,

In 1992 the group acquited the whele of the issued share eapital of Nelson Slemvenson Blnodstock
Linsited CNSB'L The group may be required to pay father consideration in 1993 calealated bn

reference to the profity of NSB. with an upper lanil,
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- Deferred consideration eontinued

In 1992, thy group nequired all of the *A" shaess in SB) GL Limited (**GL"), which entile the
group to regeive all dividends declared or paid by Gi.. The *B* shares in GL are vwned by its
munagement and related interests, The group has undertaken to purehase all the *B* shares, al #he
option. of the halders, in the yoars 1996 0 2002 inclusive, the considerstion being related to the
profits of GL, with an uppertimiy

As indicated in Note 10, the best estimate of the consideration which will require 10 be poid as
deferved eansideration or in connection with the acquisition of other sharcholders™ interests in the
above companies is £5.3 million. This amount can be setled either by the jssue of shares or in

cash, at the option of the group. Ko provision for this cost is made in these financial statements,

Contingent Tiabilities o~

The group has provided guaranices of £200,000 to an nssocisle as security for facilities provid.d

by third partics and a £50,000 rent guarantee on a property formerly ocoupied by a subsidiary.
The group has given counter guaranices of guavaniees provided by banks in relation 1o the

underwriting membership of Lloyd's of 2 employees. and 7 former cmployees. totalling £205,000,

Under a cooperation and revenue sharing arangement with another Lloyd’s broking group entered
inte in Felruary 1992, the group may be required in cerlain circumstances (o pay sums twlalling
£1 million over the three years 1994 to 1996, irrespective of the income which is subject to the

agreement,

Post bulanee sheet events

With effect from 1 Junuary 1993, pursuant to an agreement dated 25 August 1988, the group
aequired = 5% of the share capital of Kingsgate Consultancy Holdings Limiled (‘Kingsgote®) for a
consideration of £756,000 satisficd by the issue on 1 April 1993 of 311,555 ordinary shaves of
16p vach in the company. Kingsgate thereby hecame u wholly owned subsidiary of the group. As
set out in Nete 38, the group may be required to pay further consideration in 1996 enlculated hy

reference lo the profils of Kingsgute.

Operaling lense conmitments
Certain subsidiaries have entered into opernting lease arrangenients. The rentala payable in 1993
under these leases are as follows:

Land and
Luiddings Other "Total
£o00 ) £000 £oon

Gperating leases:

Expiring within one year 47 [90 237

Expiring after one year and within live years 15 100 115

Expiring in five or more yeurs 2,116 3 2,119
2,178 293 2471
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Notice of meeting

Notice is herwhy given shat the Annuat Genpral Meoting of Stoel Burmill Jones Group ple will be
held ac The Library, Trinity Housy, Tower Hill, London JECSN D11 on Tuesday, 18 May 1998

at 1tam for the following purpesea:

As ordinary business;

To consider and, if thought fit, pass each ol the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions:
1 Ta reecive and adopt the directors’ report and the fingmeial stalements for the yoar ended
31 Decemher 1992,

2 To declare a final dividend for 1992 of 9 yer ordinary share,

3 Mo re-clecl W M Barratt as n director,

4
5 'To re~eleet J C W Wright as a direrton,

To re-elect ] D Williams as a direclon

6 To reappoinl M J Blackburn as a divector,
)
T To veappoint O H ] Stocken as n director,
8 “To reappoint Touche Ross & Co. as auditors und to authorise the directors 1o lix their

remuneration,

As special business:
To cousider and il thought fit pass the following resolutions, of which reselutions 9, 10 and 11 will

he propased as ordinary resolutions and resolutions 12 and 13 as special resolutions:
¥

Ordinnry resolulions:

9 To approve an increase in the maximum lmit on e rerauneration of the directors for their
sorvices us such from the sum of £30,000 in aggregate specified in Article 85 of the company's
Articles of Association 10 £250,000 in aggregme,

10 To approve a contribution of £5,000 Lo the Conservalive Darly.

11 That:

subject 1o obtaining the approval of the Bourd of the Inland Revenue under Schedule 9 of the
Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988, the amendments to the Sicel Bursll Jones Group 1984
Share Option Scheme incorporated in the drafl revised rules of the said Scheme submitted to the
mecting and subsctibed by the chairman be and are hereby approved and the directors be and
they are hereby authorised to make sucls furshes nmendments to the droft revised rules as may he
necessary to obtain such Inland Revenue approval,

Special resolutions:

12 That:

(i} pursusnt lo the authority conferred by the passing of the resolution numbered 13 set out in the
Notice canvening the Annual General Mecting of the cempany held on 19 May 1992 the diveriors
be and they are hereby empowered pursuant to Section 95 of the Companies Act 1985 tthe "Act™) to
allot equity securities (as defined in Section 94(2) of the Act} as if Section 89¢1) of the Act did not

agiply to any such allotment provided that this power xhall be limiled 1o

{n) the allotment of equily seeurities in conneclion with a rights issue in favour of ardinuy
shaveholders and holders of any other shares or seeurities of Ui company that by their tevms
are entitled 1o participate in such rights issue where the cquity securitios respeetively
altzibutable to the interests of all ordinary sharcholders are proportivnale tas nem Iy us may hel

to the respective numbers of ordinacy shimes held by them or into which their ahares op
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Notice of meeting

Sperizl resolntionss sontinued

¥agurities are to be deemed converted in caleulating the extent of their parlicipation bul subject

to sugh exelusions as the direotors may deem lic to Jesl with fractional eraitlements or problmns

arising in respret “ w5y sbareholder resident in an svorseay torcitory; and

th) the allotmewe © * 5 than pursuant to sub-paragraph (i{a) of this resolution) of equity

securities up to an aggregate nominal value of £232,597, being npt more than 5% of the

nominal amount of the issued ordinary share cupital of the company al the date of the Notice

convening this Mreling;

() the pawer hereby conferred shall expire autgmatically on the conclusian of the next Annual

General Meeting following the date of this resoiution or if sooner, fiftesn months from the date of

this cegolulion or on such later date as the company may by special resolulion from time te lime }

r preseribe bul may be previously revoked or varied by special resolution; and

(i) the power hereby conferred shail enable the company to make any offer or agreement hefore
i p | pony 4

the expiry of that pewer that would or ne 31 require equily securities o be allotied afier such power
b expires and the ditectors may allot equily securities in pursuance of any such offer or agreement

4|:‘ up to the maxirium amount preseribed by paragragd: &) of this resolution as il the power hereby

] conterred had not expired, ‘ ;

L3 That:
the company be and is hereby authorised in aceordance with Article 50 of its Articles of :
Asgociation and Part V of the Compnnies Aet 1985 (the *Act’) to make n market purchiase or

purchases (within the meaning of Section 163(3} of the Act) on The Inlernational Stoek Exchange ]
! of the Uniled Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland Limited (‘the London Stock Exchange') of its ;
: ordinary shares of 10p cach in such manner and on such terms as the directors may from time to |

time determine provided that:

(i) the maxinnm number of shares hereby authorised to be purchnsed by the company is ‘

4,651,943 ordinary shares, representing not more than 10% of the issued ordinavy share capital

of the company at the date of the Notice convening this Meeting;

(ii) the maximum price whichi may be paid for cach ordinary share is 105% of the avernge of the
middle market quotations for an ordinary share of the company derived from the London Stock '
Exchange Daily Official List for the ten business days immediately preceding the daie of the |

purchase and may not be less than 10p {in cuch case exclusive of exponacs); aud

{iii) the suthority heveby givea shall, unless previously varied, revoked or renewed, expire twelve
months from the dale of passing of this resolution but shall peemit the purchase of shares the
contract for which was concluded before the time of expiry of the authority and which would or

might be executed wholly or partly after such times.

Nole:
A member entitled Lo atiend and vote at the mecting is entitled o appoint one or more proxies to
aftered and, on w poll, vote instead of hinu A proxy need not be o member of the company, The

appointment of a proxy does not preclude i membes from altending and voting at the meeling,

A form of proxy is enclosed which, 10 be effective, must he completed and delivered 1o 1he
company’s Registrars, The Royal Bank of Scolland ple, Registrar's Depariment, RO, Box 457,
*wen House, 8 Bunkhead Crossway North, Edinburgh EFL] 0XCL not less than 48 hours hefore

= time appuat-*ed {or the meeting,

¥

N
AT
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Notice of meeting

Tiee register of directors’ interests in shaves in the company and iis suhsidiarios will be availalile for
inspection at 2 Minster Court, Mincing Lane, London EC3R TFT during the whove-mentionoed
period. )

The service gontracts of more than one year's durstion of directors of the company with the
company or any of its subsicharies will be available for inspoction at 2 Minster Court, Mineing
Lane, Londos EC3R 7T during the ahovaementioned prriad.

The above-mentioned documents will alse be available for inspection for 15 minutes priorio and

during the meeting.

By order of the board
5 April 1993 ) C RS Birvell #ea
N Seeretury
Registered Office:
2 Minsler Court
Mineing Lane
London EC3R 7FT
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1 - Ofiffae fvcarions : :

Wholesnle insnteance broking and reinsrance broking

Londn
Steeli Bureill fones Limited
S8J Buepison Stuart Limited
SBJ Marine Reinsurance Brokers Limited
SBJ Regis Low Holdings Lintited .
SH) Regls Low Limited
FHJ Regin Low (P&I) Linslipd
Srcel Burrill Jones Litedted) o K8 Foabivaang
2 Minster Count Mineushh Y03
condon ECIR TFT
Telephonr 0T7-R16 20060

Hetail insurance hroking and consultancy

Birminghaum
SBJ Stephenson Limited
SBJ & Asunciates Limited
Tricorn House Five Ways Hagley Road
Edgbaston Binningham 816 817
Telephone 021-456 1460

Bristol
$BJ) Siephenson Limited
SBJ & Associntes Limited
Queen Square House 18-21 Queen Square
Bristel BS1 4PF
"Telephene 0272 211701

Coventry

Dennis Hunt Risk Management Services Limited

24 Warwick Row
Coventey Warks CV1 1EY
Telephone 0203 630014

Gravesend
SEJ Stephienson Limited
Stephenson House 7-10 The Grove
Gravesend Kent DA12 1DU
Telephone 0474 537777

SBJ & Associantes Limited

National Westminster Bank Chambers 51 The Grove

Grivesand Kent DAY2 IDD
Telephone (1474 3315332

Leatherhead
S1Y Kingsgato Limited
Manor House 1 The Crescent
Lentherhead Surrey KT22 8DH
Tolepkone 0372 360096

Mcacock Samualson & Devitt Limitod ‘
MS&D Internntional Limitod

SBY North Amerion Limiled

SBY Speciality Limited

Steel Burrill Joner Limited — Contracts division
One Hundred W hiteehape!

London E1 1JG

Telephone 071-816 2000

Nelson Steaveuson Bloodstock Limited
100 Fenchuuch Street

London EC3M 510

Telephone 071488 2821

London

SBJ Stephenson Limitod
One Hunidred Whitechape)
London E1 1]G

Telephone 071-816 2000

SBJ & Associates Limied
Capital Fiouse 40-42 Weslon Street
Londen SE1 3QD

Teleplhone 071407 8950

Devitt Insurance Services Limited
Cenirnl House 32-66 High Streot
Tonden E15 2PF

Telephone 081-510 0202

New Malden

5BJ Stephenson Limited

Cl Tower 81, George™s Square
New Malden Sorrey KT3 4T
Telephone 081-336 2000

Reading

Martin Perry Associates Limited
Merchants Place 30/31 Friny Street
Reading Berks RGL 1AH
Telephone 0734 568111

Stackport

SUJ Srephenson Limited

SBJ & Associntes Ldmited
Applicons Centre Jixchange Strect
Stockport Cheshire SK3 OBY
"Telephone 061-429 9032
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